
 

 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny 

Sub-Committee AGENDA 
 
 

DATE: 

 

Monday 24 November 2014 

 

TIME: 

 

7.30 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Room 5, 

Harrow Civic Centre 

 
 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chairman: 

 

Councillor Mrs Rekha Shah  

 

  Councillors: 

 
Michael Borio (VC) 
Niraj Dattani 

 

Mrs Vina Mithani 
Chris Mote 
 

  
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 

 
1. Kairul Kareema Marikar 
2. Jo Dooley 
3. Sasi Suresh 

 

1. Lynda Seymour 
2. Jean Lammiman 
 

  
 

 

Advisers: 

 
 Julian Maw Harrow Healthwatch 
Dr N Merali Harrow Local Medical Committee 
 
 

Contact:  Manize Talukdar, Democratic & Electoral Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8424 1323    E-mail:  manize.talukdar@harrow.gov.uk 
 



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Sub-Committee - 24 November 2014 

 
 AGENDA - PART I   

 
1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Sub-Committee; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 20 October 2014 be taken as read and 

signed as a correct record. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS *    
 
 To receive any public questions received in accordance with Committee Procedure 

Rule 17 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 
Questions will be asked in the order notice of them was received and there be a 
time limit of 15 minutes. 
 
[The deadline for receipt of public questions is 3.00 pm, 19 November 2014.  
Questions should be sent to publicquestions@harrow.gov.uk    

No person may submit more than one question]. 
 

5. PETITIONS    
 
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors under 

the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

6. REFERENCES FROM COUNCIL AND OTHER COMMITTEES/PANELS    
 
 To receive any references from Council and/or other Committees or Panels. 

 



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Sub-Committee - 24 November 2014 

7. JHOSC UPDATE REPORT   (Pages 7 - 12) 
 
 Report of the Divisional Director, Strategic Commissioning. 

 
8. HARROW CCG COMMISSIONING INTENTIONS 2015/16   (Pages 13 - 94) 
 
 Report of the Chief Operating Officer, Harrow Clinical Commissioning Group. 

 
9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS    
 
 Which the Chairman has decided is urgent and cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
 * DATA PROTECTION ACT NOTICE   
 The Council will audio record item 4 (Public Questions) and will place the audio recording on the 

Council’s website, which will be accessible to all. 
 
[Note:  The questions and answers will not be reproduced in the minutes.] 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

� ���������	�
��
��������
����
���
�������
����������������������� �������

�
�
�

�����������	
�������
��

	�
������	����
����������

������	�

�

���
��
��
������
�
�
��������	� �� �����
���������������
����
� � �
�
����


��	�
�

�� �
������ ��
�� !"
������
��
� � 
���������
�#�
� $
��%�&�����
�
��

�� '����(���
����!�#�
�� ���
�������
�� 
��
�
������!)#�
�

��������	� ��� '��
�����*� �� �����*�������*�����
� �� &��$������
� �� �����*� (����� ��	
����

����
�����
� � �
�� &��������������+�������
!�#���	�!)#�&����������,�����-������.����������
�� &��������+���,
�������
.�	�
�
�

���� ��������������������������������
�
������� 	� � /�� ����� ���� �����	����� ��� ��
������
�,� �-� ���� -����*
�,� 	����
�++�
���	������.���������0��
�
��	
�������������
�

�����.���������
�

�����
���������"
����
����
� �����
�����'����(���
����
�����
���������������
���� �����
�����
��
�����
������
�
�

Agenda Item 3
Pages 1 to 6

1



�

���1��� � ���������	�
��
��������
����
���
�������
�����������������������

�!��  ��
�����
���
"�#����������
�
������� 	��/����������������-����*
�,�
���������*����	������	0�
�
2,��	�� 3���� 4� �� ����� 5���
��� ����
��
��� ��
�-� 3��+������ �-� ���+
�����
3��+���
������+�
�����2��
���6����-�������$7(�/�
�
�����
��������
�������	������	�������+����
���� 
�������� 
�� ������
��	��,�����
*��� ��+����	� ��� $����*
��� 6���� ���+
���8� � ��� *���	� ����
�� 
�� ���� �����
*�
���������������*�������
	���	���	�.���	��+��8�
�

$%�� ����������
�
������� 	��/���������
�������-���������
�,����	������
�+���������������
������ ��� ���	� ��	� �
,��	� ��� �� �������� �����	9� ���%���� ��� ���� -����*
�,�
����	����0�
�
6���,��+�� �9� ��� +�,�� ��� ��� ���	0� � :2� ��+��������
.�� -���������*;����
�
����
����
��
��
�,�<���+� !��<#��		�	� ����� ���� 3�+��.������6����*����*��	�
��� �������	������*���<�9�*�
�����	�%�
������
���
�,����+���
�
�
��8;�
�

$��� &��
���'�����
��(�&�����
���������"����������
�
������� 	� �/������� ��������+���
��=����
���9�+��
�
������� ��-��������*����
����
.�	������
������
�,8�
�

������� �#)������
�

$$�� �**
��������
"�����������
�
/��� 
��� ����
����� ����
.�	� �� ��+���� �-� ���� &
������� �-� (�,��� ��	�
<�.��������
��.
���9�*�
������������������
���
���-����������7����������*�
-�������+��
�
����-�����.��
�,��	.
�����������
�������
����8�
�
������� 	� � /���� '��
�����*� �-� ������7����������*9� ��� �++�
���	� ��� ��
����.��
�,��	.
�����������
�������
�����-�����������>�1����
�
+���?���8�
�

$+�� ����� '��
���� �
������
�� ����"� #��*���
�� 
"� ,
�*���
�� #��*����
��
�
�*
����������
��&
���"
������-.�,)���
�
/��� 
��� ����
����� ����
.�	� �� ��+���� �-� ���� ����� 5���
��� ����
��
��;��
!�5�#���
�-�3��+�������-����+
�����3��+���
������+�
�����2��
���6���8���
�
/��� &�+���� �@�� ��	� ��
�-� �+����
�,� �--
���� �-� ���� (��	��� $����� 7����
�����������$�
�/�����+��.
	�	�����
�-��.��.
�*��-�������+������	����+��	�	�
�������-����*
�,�=����
����-�����������0�
�

•� ���������+	������� ����+��,�������	���,�
���� �������
��������	���	�
-������+���
��� 
��
�+���������	������������������������������*�����
���+����	A�

�

2



�

���������	�
��
��������
����
���
�������
����������������������� ���B���

•� 3�������
�������+����	����+���������������+������������
���
����	����-��,�
*����������*
������	��������+	���	�
������-�����A�

�

•� 3�����������
-��������+�
�����2��
���6�������������	�.���+���7����;��
C��	�����6�����������������
���6���*����������������
�������+	��
�,�
����7����;��@D+��
�����3�+��.������2��
���6���8� �/������*��6�����
����	� ���
��� ��� �
������� ��� �		����
�,� ���� ����� ��
�,8� � ����	� ����
+������	
��
�,�
�������+��+������	�-����
����-�����A�

�

•� 2�������������+��+����������		������������������-�������
���
��.
�������
������������
��
�����
�,A��2��
���+������������������������.
������-�����	�
��������������-������5�������E
��*����������������������	��	��-������F
��
������
��� ���.
���G� *��� 
��	�=����� 
�� �� ���,�� ������� �-� �����H� ��	�
����� E
��--� �++����	� ��� ��� ���*���� �-� ���� +�����
��� .����� �-� +��
����

�+��� 
���� ���.
��� 
�+��.�����H� ����� ��� ���	� �� ����� -��	��������
���+����8��7���	������
�������������A�

�
2���
����9����������������
�,��������������
�����
����	���������+����	8��3������
���������
������
��	����������-��������,����	�������	���
�����������:�������;����
���� ��
�8� � $�.���������9� �������
�� ���.
���� ��	� ����,������ �-� �
	*
-����
.�����
������������
����	������	����	�������,��	8�

�
/���/�����*�������
�,������*��������������
������	�
�+��.�������D+��
������-�
+��
�������	����
��-��
�
����������������
�����
����	���*�������.�����
��
�������
�
��8� � @D������� ��++���9� *�
��� 
����	�	� ��*� ��
�
���� ���	����
+9� ��	� �����

�+�������	8� � /��� /����� *��� ����� �.�����
�,� ��*� ��� ������� ��+����

�+��.�������
�����������������������
�����
�8�
�

����=������������+���
���
����-����� 
�
�
������+�
�����2��
���6���9����� 
�����

������6������	�������2<�����	8��/����+	���	�.���
����-�������+����*���	����
�
�������	�������������-������������
�,8��
�

•� ����	� �����D+��
��*���� ����6(2�@� ���+����� 
��	��
,��	� ������
���A��
3��
�������
�,�����������A�

�

•� 3�� �����
��� ���+�,������-� �)9� ��
����� �-� ���� E2��
��� �����H� 	���������
�++�����������.�
�����8��������������
����������*��������������
�8��3-�
����� ������� ��� ����	
��� ���
��� ��� �		� �=�
+����� ��� ���� ������ ��,
�����
��	� ���	�����
��
�,� �����9�*���� +��������� ��.�� ����� +��� 
�� +����� ���
������������-�����������	
������
���
���������	�	�
��-�����A�

�
/��� ���+����� ��	� ����� 	��
,��	� ��� ����������
���
�,� �-� ���� =���
��� �-� ����
+���
���� ��.
�������� ��� ���� /����8� � /�
�� 
����	�	� �+	��
�,� ��	� ��+���
�,�
�=�
+�������	������
�,� ������� ����
�,�+��,�������-� ����*��9����+�����-� ����
������+��,�������-�,�.�������9�*���
��+����8���
�

•� 3�� �����
��� ���+�,������-��)� �����
�,� ��� 
��	�=��������--
�,� ��.���9� ����
'���� C
������ ��+���� !������ �#� ��� ����$7(��$�
�/�����  ���	� �������
E6��������������.���+�������!I�9��)J#�*
����4�������7/@���+����	�
�������	,��8H� ���*�*
��� ����/���������������������
�� ����		
�
�����+�����
*
�����
����.����-�����	,���	�-������--������	����+����	A���

3



�

���K��� � ���������	�
��
��������
����
���
�������
�����������������������

�
/���/�����*������-
	������������--
�,���.����
�������������*�����	�=����8��C���
�D��+��9� ����,��� ���2L@�+��.
�
��� 
��$�����7����(��	�����	�������	� ����
�����-�����	�������
	��
����-�2L@����--����$����*
���6�������+
���8����*�.��9�
������ ������ *���	� ��=�
��� �		
�
����� ��������8� � 
��--� ������,��� 
�� �����
������*����	���������
�����������,���
�������
�����--�,���+�8�

�
/��� ��	,��� ��	� ����� ���� ��� ��� ���
-
�
����� ��*� ��.��� ��	� 	
	� ���� ��-����� ����
.�������-�+��
�������	������
���	� ��.�����������=�
��	8� �/���/����� �����-����
���
�
+���	� -
����
��� �.��� +��-�������� ��� ���� .����� �-� I�1�� ��� ���� ��	� �-�
����8� � 3��*���	� �����-����������������� ��� ������
������ ������	,��� ����������
����
��
����.��8�

�

•� <��������9� ���� ���+�
����� 6���� 
�� ���,���� ���+���	� �-� ���
���� ���
�		������+��
-
��-�
�
�,��
	���
-
�	���������5�8��7��������������������
���� ,
.�� ����� ���� ��	����
�,� -�
�
�,�� *�
��� ����� ��� ��
��� -���� ����
�������9� ���� �.����������	� ���--� ��	� ����,������ ��	� ���� ����� �-�
�������������	����*
�������
�����,��������
��������������		�����	A���

�

���� �-� ���� ���
���� ������	� ��� ��*� ��	� ��+��
��� ��	� ���--
�,� ��.���9� *�
���
������� ������	� ��� ����� �--���
.�� *���
�,� �����
���� ��	� 	
�����
���� *
���
+�������9� ����� ��� ���� (��	��� 2��������� 
��.
��� !(2
#� ��	� ���� ��
�
����
����
��
��
�,�<���+�� ��,��	
�,� ��*� ��� �����������,�� ������,���9� ���� �-�
���+
���������+��.
�
��8��3��*��������
�+�����=����
����-�+���
������+��
�������
����� �-� 
�+��.�	� +���*���� -��� +��
����� ��	� ������� ������
��� ����	�
����������8��
�

•� ��*�*���	� �����5�� ��������	��
���� ������� ��� '���;�� 6����9� *�
���
+��.
	�	���
�	������	��	������������.
�������$����*
���6�������+
���A��
7����*�����
�,�	���������������D���������
�
��	�����+���
�,�-��
�
�
���
-�������2L@���
�A�

�
7������	�
��
���������������
++�	�	
�����,�������9� ��
�� 
�+����	����*�
�
�,�
�
���� ��	� ���������
��� ������ ��	� +��� �		
�
����� +��������� ��� ���--8� � /�����
*���� +����� ��� ��
�	� �� B����	� ��	����� ��
�� �	%������ ��� ���� 2L@� �
��� ���
$����*
��� 6���� ���+
���9� *�
��� *���	� ������� ���� ������ ��� ������� ����,��
	����	8� � 3�� �����	��������	� ����� ���� ���,����-������������+
�������$����*
���
6����*��� 
�� ���� ��+�	��
��� 
��@�,���	8� ���	���
�,�����	����+�+����
����
M��
��	� ������ 	���,��+�
�� -������� ������	� ������� -�������
�,9� ��*�.��9� ����
-
,���������	��������+
���	�	�*�������	������	������*�������*�������
�8���
�
/��� @������� ��	� -��
�
�
��� ����,��� ��� $����*
��� 6���� ���+
���� ��	� �� *����
	�.���+�	�+����-��������
�����	�����
������-�����+���
�,�*�����
�,������	���8�
�

•� /�����*�������	������.
	����������,,�������������(2
���+����	���
��������-�:���+
�,;��-���,���������+��
����9�*������9�+��
�����
�D+��
����	�	������
���	�
��
��8��7�����
���������������������A�

�

��--� 
��2L@�*���	������	���*�����-� ���� ��.����-��������=�
��	������+��
����
��
�,������+����	�����������������������
����	�*���	�����������
����+��
������
���+��	8�������������������
��9�$����*
���6������	���������
,�	����	
.��������

4



�

���������	�
��
��������
����
���
�������
����������������������� ���4���

����������� ��� ������ ���+
����� -��� �� +��
�	� �-� ���� ����� ��� 	��� ��� ��+��
���

��������� ���� ������
���
�����
�8� � 3��*��� 
�+������� -��� ����/����� �������
�������
������� 
�����+��
��� 
�������
����������.�������-�	����	���	����������
�����
��
�����(2
8�
�

•� /�����*�������������+�������,��	
�,���-������+��
������
�,������+����	�
���$����*
���6�������+
����.
�����������9�*����������
-��������
���
��
����������������	��������	�*����	�����+��
����
��=����
�����	�������
	
�	8������	����+��.
	�������	���
����,��	
�,���
��
��
	���A�

�
3�� *��� �
�� ��	������	
�,� ����� ���� ��
�,���� ������
��� 
�� ���� ���������� 
��
=����
��� ��	����-����
���	� ��	� ���� +��
���� ����	� ���� ��� ����.�	� -���� ����
����������
���	
�����8����
�
�������--���	�������+���+�����
�����	������	�	�
��� ����+��
���� 
�� �������������8� �/���+��
������	������.������*������	���	�
������	
�	� 
�� �������������8� � 3��*�������������*������� �������-����
��� 
�� ����
��
�,���� ������
��� ��	� ����� �� -������ 
�� ���� +��
���;�� 	����9� ��*�.��9� ���

�.���
,��
���*�����	��*��8�
�
������� 	��/����������+�����������	8�
�

$/�� -,��,��
�������0�������������*
�����
�
/���
�������
���������
.�	�����+�����-� ����&
��������-�6���
���������*�
���
+��.
	�	�����+	�������+��,�����������
�,�-����������������	��
������������

�� ����$�
���������������
����
�����+���� -��� ������ ��	������*� !'�������
����#8�
�
C����*
�,� �� ��
�-� �.��.
�*� �-� ���� ��+���� ��� ��� �--
���9� �������� ��	�� ����
-����*
�,������������	�����	�����-����*
�,�=����
���0�
�

•� 6��������������+��.
	�����������,����	���,��	
�,��������������+
����
+��,������ -���$�
��������������� ��������� ������,���	�*
�����<6�
+����
���
�� �����A�

�
�6���
����������������	�����.������-�����+��%������	������
��*�����������+
����
��������� +��%���� *
��� �� .����� ����*� I1�� ����� ���� =����� *��� ��=�
��	88��
 ��������������
--��-�����������������*����-
D�	9������
�,�������+�����������
�D���
���
����
��+���
�����������*���	�������.����*���	�����+�
��8�������������
<6�+����
������	� ��,
�����	� -��� ����$�
��������������� 
�� ����+����������	�
-�
��	� ��� -����*� �����,�8� � � 6���
�� ������� *���� � �++������	� ��� �� �
,��
+��-���
�,9����,��������<6�+����
���
�� �������������	�
�	
����	����
��������
��
�����
�,�����$�
��������������� 
������������
��8� �/����
M���-� ����+����
���
��	�
�����+��
������	��
.�����	��������
��-�������
��
�����
�,�����������������
���� ���� +
���� +��,�����8� �/��	���� �������������������	������	��
.���	� 
��
�����*������,���������������+��%���8�
�

•� 7����������������	�����������-����������(��	��� ����,���*
����
,����
������+��������-��������������A�

�
/��� �--
���� �����	� ����� -������� 	
�����
��� *
��� 6���
�� ������� @�,���	� *���
+�����	� ��,��	
�,� ��
�� 
����8� � �����*;�� ��	��� ��	� ����� ��� ����� ���� �������

5



�

���N��� � ���������	�
��
��������
����
���
�������
�����������������������

������� �����,��<6� +����
���� ����9� *������9� ������ ������
�
��� ��	� �	�+��	�
�����������	���-�	��
.���8����*�.��9�������*����+������������������+��.
	����
���	��
.�������������������	�����+�����������+��,���������
�+��.��������+�
�����8�
�

•� ��*�*���	�$�
������������������+���
�
M�	����-�
���,���+����	����	�
���������,���+�A���

�
/��� �--
���� �	.
��	� ����� ������ *���� +����� ��� *���� �������� *
��� ��
�	�
���������,��
���
����������,����������.��,���+�8�

�
������� 	��/����������+�����������	8�
�

$1�� .
�0�&�
2����������3,����4*�������*
�����
�
/���
�������
����� ����
.�	��� ��+���� �-� ����&
.
�
�����&
��������-�
�����,
��
����
��
��
�,�*�
���+��.
	�	�����+	�����������*�����-�����'�
������������	�
�.��.
�*�
����
�������
����8�
�
2�� �	.
���� ��� ���� 
��� ����
����� �����	� ����9� 
�� �
�� .
�*9� ���� �-� ���+
����
���.
���� +��.
	�	� �����
�
��������
��
��
�,� ,���+��*���� ����
��� ��� ���.
���
+��.
�
��� 
�� $����� 7���� (��	��9� ��	� �����	� �����-���� ��� 
����	�	� 
�� ����

�������
����;��*����+��,�����8������������������	�*
�����
��.
�*8�
�
������� 	��/����������+�����������	8�
�
�
!$���0��/�������
�,9���.
�,���������	����K8)��+�9������	����481��+�#8�
�
�
�
�
�
!

,��	#���O$�3((����3��2@(� ��3��
"
������
��
���������
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

6



 
 

 

REPORT FOR: 

 

HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE 

SCRUTINY SUB-

COMMITTEE 

 

Date of Meeting: 

 

24th November 2014 

Subject: 

 

JHOSC Update Report 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Alex Dewsnap, Divisional Director, Strategic 
Commissioning 

Scrutiny Lead 

Member area: 

Councillor Mrs Vina Mithani, Performance Lead 
Member 
Councillor Michael Borio, Policy Lead Member 

Exempt: 

 

No 

Wards affected: 

 

All 

Enclosures: 

 

No 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 

 
 
This report provides an update on the work of the Joint Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee. 

 
Recommendations: That the Sub Committee consider the implications 

for Northwick Park of the proposed closure of the Ealing maternity unit . 
 

Agenda Item 7
Pages 7 to 12

7



 
 

 

Section 2 – Report 
 
 
2.1 A Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC) was 
established in November 2007 to respond to Healthcare for London’s 
consultation on strategic proposals to change the way healthcare is delivered 
in London, based on the proposals set out by Prof. Lord Ara Darzi. That 
JHOSC comprised all 33 London Councils and Essex and Surrey County 
Councils.   
 
2.2 The Boroughs affected by the proposals in Shaping a Healthier Future 
issued by NHS North West London formed a new JHOSC which met 5 times 
in 2012 and made recommendations on how the Shaping a Healthier Future 
proposals could be developed and implemented including the risks that 
needed to be explored.  This JHOSC also recommended that the Committee 
continue to meet to provide strategic scrutiny of the development and 
implementation of Shaping a Healthier Future. 
 
2.3 The last meeting of the JHOSC was on 16th October and agreed a 
work plan for the coming 12 months as follows: 
 

• Priority areas for JHOSC: 
 

o Transport - London Ambulance Performance  
§ Patient Access to Services – Request report from TAG  

o Maternity Services Reconfiguration  
§ Pediatrics to be packaged into maternity 

o Primary Care Commissioning across North West London – 
taking on board members interest in out of hospital strategy 
areas 

o Mental Health Transformation Programme 
 

• Meetings to be taken forward on a quarterly basis with each meeting 
addressing one of the priority areas plus an item for general 
update/questions for Daniel Elkeles, Chief Officer for CWHHE 
Collaboration comprising of the Clinical Commissioning Groups for 
Central London, West London, Hammersmith & Fulham, Hounslow, 
and Ealing. He is also is the SRO/Programme Director for the ‘Shaping 
a healthier future’ programme. 

 

3. Maternity and related services 
 
3.1 At the October meeting, the JHOSC also received a report from the 
CWHHE on the planned transition for maternity and interdependent services 
from Ealing Hospital.  The case for closing the Ealing maternity unit was that, 
in line with the rationale set out in Shaping a Healthier Future (SaHF), there 
needed to be a consolidation of obstetrics into a smaller number of units with 
more consultant cover on the labour ward.  Similarly, SaHF included an 
ambition to concentrate emergency paediatric care and neonatal care into 
smaller units. 

8



 

 

 
SaHF also put some detail around these intentions by specifying maternity 
and neonatal services should move from seven to six sites and paediatric 
inpatient services from six to five sites   
 
3.2 In determining that the Ealing maternity unit should be closed, the 
following factors have been taken into account: 
 

• Ealing Hospital is only able to achieve 60 hours of consultant presence 
on the labour ward 

• Delivery activity at Ealing Hospital is at its lowest level in over three 
years and is one of the lowest in London 

• Ealing Hospital will require significant investment in obstetric consultant 
numbers to support training needs 

• Significant additional financial investment is required to maintain the 
maternity services at Ealing Hospital beyond 2014/15 

• There is an increasing risk that services will become unsafe, 
necessitating unplanned closure of the Ealing Hospital maternity 
service 

 
3.3 The sites that are proposed to be retained are all expanding their 
capacity “by 2015”. This includes an additional  
 

• 800 births a year at a refurbished Hillingdon Hospital maternity unit; 

• 1,000 births a year at the new Alongside Midwifery Led Unit at the 
Chelsea and Westminster Hospital; 

• Between 500 and 1,400 births a year at St Mary’s and Queen Charlotte 
Hospitals without any changes to their physical infrastructure; 

• 500 births a year at Northwick Park without any changes to the 
physical infrastructure; and  

• 500 births a year at the currently being built unit at West Middlesex 
University Hospital.   
 

This was summed up in an assurance that, by March 2015, there will be more 
than enough physical capacity at each of the receiving Trusts to 
accommodate transition from Ealing Hospital.   
 
3.4 Other services currently at Ealing that have an interdependency with 
maternity would also need to move as they would not be sustainable alone.  
These include Neonatal services, emergency and in-patient Gynaecology 
services and Paediatric in-patient services.   
 
3.5 The timing of the transition has still to be decided and will be delegated 
to Ealing CCG that will need assurances as to: 
 
• Clinical Quality - Are correct policies and agreed pathways in place for safe 
transition of services to requisite level of quality? 
• Operational and Capacity Planning - Is the capacity available at receiving 
Trusts and out of hospital sites with agreed operational policies? 
• Workforce - Is a suitably capable workforce in place for a safe transition? 

9



 

 

• Communications and Engagement - Has there been sufficient, patient and 
public engagement and is there a plan for this to continue? 
• Travel - Have travel implications as a result of the transition been identified 
and addressed? 
• Equalities - Have equality implications as a result of the reconfiguration been 
identified and addressed? 
• Finance - Has due consideration been given to activity and financial 
implications of transition? 
• EPRR Planning - Have statutory duties to prepare for responding to major 
incidents and ensuring continuity of priority services been satisfied? 
• System Assurance - Have all affected organisations understood the change 
and are prepared to manage the transition? 
• Risk of delay - Have the risks of delay been addressed? 
 
3.5 The envisaged timetable for decision making is: 
 
6th October 2014: Information around the potential timescales for services 
transitioning from Ealing Hospital became public. Letters sent to women 
directly with phone line and all key stakeholders across NWL informed via 
briefings/letters. 
 
• 8th October: Ealing CCG Governing Body meeting in public which agreed 
there is a need to make a decision on timing and the process by which this 
should be made. 
 
• From 14th September– 4th November 2014: CCGs in NWL will hold 
Governing Body meetings to consider the issue of delegation of decision 
making to Ealing CCG GB for the service transitions at Ealing Hospital . 
 
• 23rd October 2014: the SaHF Clinical Board will review the detailed clinical 
model and transition plan for maternity and interdependent services at Ealing 
Hospital. This will feed into the SaHF Implementation Programme Board on 
30th October, where a recommendation on the timing for transition plans will 
be made to Ealing CCG Governing Body. 
 
• 5th November 2014: Ealing CCG GB (and other CCG Governing Body 
members that wish to take part) will review the information received to date 
(clinical model, business plans, workforce plans, implementation plans, Trust 
assurances, communications plans etc.) and assess any additional 
requirements for the decision making meeting on 26th November. 
 
• 26th November 2014: Ealing CCG GB (having secured delegated decision 
making authority from all CCGs) will make a decision around the optimal 
timing for the transition of maternity and interdependent services from Ealing 
Hospital. NHS England will make a decision about the timing of transition for 
neonatal services. 
 
3.6 The JHOSC was given a summary as follows:- 
 

• Collectively, the challenges outlined mean that while doing nothing is still 
an option, it is one that presents significant and increasing risk to the 
public; 

10



 

 

• The current view of SaHF Clinical Board and Implementation Programme 
Board is that it would be in the best interests of Ealing residents to make 
these changes as soon as is practicable and that there is a need to reach a 
decision on the timing of the maternity and inter-dependent service 
transitions from Ealing Hospital by late November 2014; 
 

•  Further work is required before all the evidence needed to support 
decision-making is in place; 

 
• A review of the evidence will go to the next Ealing CCG Governing Body for 

review on 5th November 2014. 
 

4. Comment 
 
4.1 From a Harrow perspective, the increased number of births at 
Northwick Park has the most impact.  While the Council is not in a position to 
comment on the physical capacity of the maternity unit to accommodate an 
additional 500 births a year, the recent CQC Inspection report noted that the 
maternity unit at Northwick Park required improvement and that it was not 
meeting some of its performance targets.  Although risks to the service had 
been identified and were being monitored, there was a lack of pace in taking 
action to minimise risks to women using the service. 
 
4.2 The Inspection Team saw that there were efforts being made to 
introduce changes that would deploy the midwife workforce more flexibly, but 
further effort was needed to win staff support and embed these changes for 
the benefit of women and their babies.  The maternity service did not respond 
to complaints in a timely manner, nor did it actively seek women’s feedback 
on the maternity pathway.  Women reported to them and through a number of 
surveys that the care they received fell below expectations.  
 
4.3 The Hospital Compliance Improvement Plan details action taken to 
address these criticisms but, to date, there is evidence only of management 
inputs rather than outcomes achieved.  Addressing the CQC’s concerns in 
maternity comes at the same time as a number of other management 
challenges for the Hospital Trust and they might not be resolved before the 
additional capacity demands arise. 
 

Financial Implications 
 
None 

 
Performance Issues 
 
None for the Council 
 

Environmental Impact 
 
None 
 

Risk Management Implications 

11



 

 

 
None 

 
Equalities Implications 
 
The cultural issues identified by the CQC in relation to the maternity unit at 
Northwick Park may be at least in part arise from a lack of understanding of 
the  demographic profile of the users of the service.   
 

Council Priorities 
 
The topics suggested for possible inclusion in the Sub-Committee’s work 
programme are relevant to the Council’s priorities: 
 

• Making a difference for the vulnerable 
• Making a difference for communities 
• Making a difference for local businesses 
• Making a difference for families 

 
 
 

Section 6 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 
 

Contact:  Mike Howes  mike.howes@harrow.gov.uk Ext 5637 
 
 

Background Papers: JHOSC Agenda 16th October 2014 
http://committees.westminster.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?
CId=232&MId=3620&Ver=4 

12



 
 

 

REPORT FOR: 
 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING 

BOARD 

Date of Meeting: 

 

6 November 2014 

Subject:  

 

Harrow CCG Commissioning 

Intentions 2015/16 (draft) 

 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Javina Sehgal, Chief Operating Officer, 
Harrow Clinical Commissioning Group 

Public: 

 

Yes  
 
 

Wards affected: 

 

N/A 

 

Enclosures: 

 

 
Harrow CCG Commissioning Intentions 
2015/16 (draft) 
 

 
 

Section 1 – Summary and Recommendations 
 

 

Recommendations:  
The Harrow Health & Well Being Board is requested to consider and discuss the 
CCG’s draft Commissioning Intentions for 15/16. 
 
Responsibility for statutory sign off is held by Harrow CCG. 
 
A final version will be considered for approval at the next meeting of the Harrow 
CCG Governing Body in November 2014.  
 
These Commissioning Intentions will be subject to public consultation before 
finalising. 

Agenda Item 8
Pages 13 to 94

13



Section 2 – Report 
 
The CCG’s 2015/16 Commissioning Intentions are in draft. 
 
A final version will be considered for approval at the next meeting of the Governing 
Body in November 2014.  
 
The purpose of the CCG's Commissioning Intentions is to notify service providers, 
the CCG’s partner organisations, patients and the Harrow population of the services 
that the CCG intends to commission for 15/16. 
  
The CCG’s 15/16 Commissioning Intentions are an extension of those issued in 
14/15 and therefore add to rather than supersede the 2014/15 requirements and 
plans.   
 
The Commissioning Intentions will be developed further during 14/15 following 
engagement with patients and other stakeholders. 
 
As in 14/15, additional QIPP schemes will be developed during 14/15.   
 
Details of the schemes will be added to subsequent iterations of the Commissioning 
Intentions once the nature and scale of the schemes has been confirmed.  
 
Harrow CCG is fully committed to involving patients, carers and other stakeholders 
e.g. Health & Wellbeing Board and Healthwatch in the development of local health 
services.   
 
We will therefore actively seek out their views when developing the commissioning 
plans contained in this document. 
 
The Commissioning Intentions contain an account of the Strategic Context within 
which the CCG commissions services, the requirements that it will have of providers 
in 15/16 and details of its plans for each service area. 
 
Draft financial QIPP plans, by service area, have been included but will be subject to 
revision as schemes are developed further.  
 
 

Financial Implications/Comments  
 
To be developed as part of continued development of intentions 
 

Legal Implications/Comments  
 
N/A 
 

Risk Management Implications 
    

Identify potential key risks and opportunities associated with the proposal(s) 
and the current controls (in place, underway or planned) to mitigate the risks.   
 

14



Equalities implications 
 
These Commissioning Intentions are an extension of eth previously agreed 
2014/15 intentions. All elements of our intentions are expected to benefit 
service users and Harrow residents whilst supporting the confines of 
commissioning budgets. 
 
The CCG will run an open event during the week commencing 13th October 
2014 to explain the contents of the commissioning intentions and seek the 
views of local people to ensure they reflect the needs of local people. 
  

Council Priorities 
 
NA 
 
Working Together to Make a Difference for Harrow  
 
N/A 
  

 

 

Ward Councillors notified: N/A 

 

 

NO  
  

 

 
 
 

Section 3 - Contact Details and Background 

Papers 
 

Contact:  Javina Sehgal, Chief Operating Officer, Harrow CCG, 0208 966 

1049 
 
 

Background Papers:  List only public documents (ie not Private and 

Confidential/Part II documents) relied on to a material extent in preparing the 
report (eg previous reports).  Where possible also include a web link to the 
documents. 

15



16

This page is intentionally left blank



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

1
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

                  D
ra

ft
 1

3
th

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 v

1
5
 

   

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 In
te

n
ti

o
n

s 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 

17



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

  

C
o

n
te

n
ts

 1
 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 4
 

1
.1

 
In

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 4
 

1
.2

 
2
0
1
4
/1

5
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 –

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 5
 

1
.3

 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 9
 

2
 

C
o

n
te

x
t.

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 1

0
 

2
.1

 
In

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 1

1
 

2
.2

 
H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 1

2
 

2
.3

 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 Q

u
a
lit

y
, 

P
a
ti
e
n
t 

S
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 

E
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 1

4
 

2
.4

 
C

a
re

rs
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 1

6
 

2
.5

 
P

a
ti
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 S

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

E
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 1

7
 

2
.6

 
J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 1
8

 

2
.7

 
H

a
rr

o
w

's
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 1
9

 

T
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 C
o
n
te

x
t 

in
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n

 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 1

9
 

2
.8

 
T

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 C
o
n
te

x
t 

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 2
0

 

3
 

O
v
e
ra

rc
h

in
g

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 I
n

te
n

ti
o

n
s
 –

 a
ll
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 3
2

 

3
.1

 
O

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 -

 a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 3
2

 

4
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti

o
n

s
 –

 b
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 3
7

 

4
.1

 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.3
8

 

18



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

3
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

4
.2

 
C

h
ild

re
n
s
’ 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..

4
0

 

4
.3

 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.4
5

 

4
.4

 
U

n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 C

a
re

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
4
8

 

4
.5

 
P

la
n
n
e
d
 C

a
re

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.5

3
 

4
.6

 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..

5
7

 

4
.7

 
M

e
d

ic
in

e
s
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..
.6

0
 

4
.8

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.6

2
 

4
.9

 
A

d
u
lt
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
, 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 B

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 . 
6
4

 

4
.1

0
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 C

a
re

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 6
8

 

4
.1

1
 

J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..

7
0

 

4
.1

2
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 7

4
 

5
 

D
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti

o
n

s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 7
6

 

5
.1

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 7
6

 

5
.2

 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 7
6

 

        

19



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

4
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

1
 

 

1
.1

 
In

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 

T
h
e
 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
 
o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

 
C

C
G

's
 
lo

c
a
l 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 
In

te
n
ti
o
n
s
 
is

 
to

 
n
o
ti
fy

 
o
u
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 
a
s
 
to

 
w

h
a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
th

e
 
C

C
G

 
in

te
n
d
s
 
to

 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
. 
 

In
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 H

a
rr

o
w

 e
m

b
a
rk

e
d
 o

n
 a

 t
h
re

e
 m

o
n
th

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 i
ts

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 Q
IP

P
 P

la
n
s
, 

le
a
d
in

g
 
to

 
a
 
3
 
Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
a
n
d
 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 
P

la
n
. 

T
h
is

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 
h
a
s
 
fo

c
u
s
e

d
 
o
n
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 
a
 
c
le

a
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 
o
f 

th
e
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
’s

 h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

b
u
ild

in
g
 o

n
 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(J

S
N

A
).

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 i
s
 f

u
lly

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

, 
c
a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 e
.g

. 
H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h

w
a
tc

h
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
W

e
 
h
a
v
e
 
th

e
re

fo
re

 
a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 
s
o

u
g

h
t 

o
u
t 

a
n
d
 
in

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 
th

e
ir
 
v
ie

w
s
 
w

h
e
n

 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 
o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 b

e
tt
e
r 

re
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

. 

H
a
rr

o
w

 
c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 
th

a
t 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 
p
la

n
s
 
w

h
ic

h
 
lo

o
k
 
to

 
tr

a
n
s
fo

rm
 
h
o
w

 
a
c
u
te

 
c
a
re

 
is

 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 
th

e
 
H

e
a
lt
h
 
a
n
d
 W

e
ll
-b

e
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

S
h
a
p
in

g
 a

 H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
F

u
tu

re
 (

S
a
H

F
) 

a
n
d
 o

u
r 

O
u
t 

o
f 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

re
 f

u
n
d

a
m

e
n
ta

l 
to

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 h
ig

h
e
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 c

a
re

 m
o
re

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

, 
a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 f
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 3

 Y
e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
c
o
v
e

ry
 P

la
n
 a

ls
o
 

b
u
ild

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
s
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
, 
a
n
d
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

e
s
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 g

o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
, 

e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 y

e
a
r 

o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

's
 3

 Y
e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 P
la

n
. 

 

A
s
 i
n
 1

4
/1

5
, 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
Q

IP
P

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 1

5
/1

6
. 
  

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d
e
d

 t
o
 s

u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 

it
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d

. 
 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 

w
h
ile

 N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 f
a
c
e
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

's
 Q

IP
P

 p
la

n
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

1
5
/1

6
, 

th
e
 m

a
in

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 b

e
h
in

d
 a

ll 
o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

's
 p

la
n
s
 i
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

c
a
re

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
p
la

c
e
, 
a
t 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 
ti
m

e
, 

a
n
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

p
e
rs

o
n
. 

  

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 

20



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

5
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

1
.2

 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti

o
n

s
 –

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
  

H
a

rr
o

w
's

 k
e

y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 b
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4
/1

5
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
: 

T
a

b
le

 1
 :

  
N

H
S

 H
a

rr
o

w
 C

C
G

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 

 
 

P
la

c
in

g
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n

t 
c
a
re

, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
s
a

fe
ty

, 
a
b

o
v
e
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

a
im

s
. 

 

 
E

n
g

a
g

in
g
, 

e
m

p
o
w

e
ri
n
g

, 
a
n

d
 h

e
a
ri
n

g
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

rs
 t
h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 
th

e
 e

n
ti
re

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 a

t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
. 

 

 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
C

u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d

 L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

  

 
M

a
k
in

g
 b

e
tt
e
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

d
a
ta

 a
n
d
 i
n
te

lli
g
e

n
c
e

 

 
T

ra
n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 A

c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 

  
 

J
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

s
 w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u

n
c
il,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 C

h
ild

re
n
 &

 Y
o
u
n

g
 P

e
o
p

le
's

 M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 W

e
ll
-b

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 E

a
rl

y
 

In
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 p
a

th
w

a
y
s
 f

o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
t 
a

ll 
'le

v
e

ls
' o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 't

ri
a
n

g
le

':
 

 
P

a
e

d
ia

tr
ic

 p
a

th
w

a
y
 f

o
r 

e
p

is
o
d
ic

 c
a
re

 

 
Y

e
a
r 

o
f 

C
a
re

 t
a
ri
ff

s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
a

b
le

 l
o
n
g

-t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 w

it
h
 L

A
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e
d
s
 

 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 c

h
ild

re
n

 

 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 c

a
re

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

 
 

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 Q

u
a
li
ty

, 

P
a
ti

e
n

t 
S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 

P
a
ti

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

 

21



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

6
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

     

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 m
o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

Q
C

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 N

W
L
H

T
’s

 m
a
te

rn
it
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
s
 t
h
a
t 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
y
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h

a
t 
h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 b

y
 S

a
H

F
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
s
 t
h
a
t 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
y
 m

e
e
t 
o
r 

e
x
c
e
e

d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 

h
o
u
rs

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 

ti
m

e
. 
  

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
r 

e
a
rl
ie

r 

in
te

rv
e
n

ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 l
o

w
 c

o
s
t,
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
l+

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
a
t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 c
h
ild

re
n

 m
a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

th
e

y
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
C

A
F

).
 

 
 

P
ilo

t 
n
e

w
 m

o
d
e
ls

 o
f 
W

h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 (
W

S
IC

) 
fo

r 
o
v
e
r 

7
5
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 w

it
h
 1

 o
r 

m
o
re

 L
o
n
g

 T
e
rm

 

C
o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 a

n
 a

im
 t
o
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 w

id
e
r 

c
a
re

 p
a

ti
e
n

t 
c
o
h
o
rt

s
  

 

 
B

u
ild

 o
n
 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 P
ilo

t 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 c

a
re

 c
lo

s
e
r 

to
 h

o
m

e
 v

ia
 G

P
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d
  

n
e

w
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

H
u
b
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
a
re

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 p

o
o
le

d
 b

u
d
g
e

ts
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d

 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
/a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 G

P
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 s

in
g

le
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

IT
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

r 
in

te
ro

p
e
ra

b
ili

ty
 a

c
ro

s
s
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

IT
 s

y
s
te

m
s
  

 

 
C

a
re

rs
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 
O

p
ti
m

is
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

 p
o
o

le
d
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

 
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e

 b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 i
n
 a

c
u
te

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
re

  

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 u

n
s
c
h
e
d
u

le
d
 c

a
re

 f
ro

m
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 w

it
h
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 

h
u
b
s
  

 
A

ll 
a
c
u
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

7
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
p
ro

c
u
re

 t
h

e
 S

T
A

R
R

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

a
lig

n
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 c

a
re

 c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
it
h
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

u
rs

in
g

, 
a
s
 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

e
x
p
ir
e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
6

 

 
E

x
p
a
n

d
 A

m
b
u
la

to
ry

 E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 C

a
re

 b
a
s
e
d
 a

t 
N

o
rt

h
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 H
o
s
p
it
a

l 
a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
 l
o
c
a

l 
ta

ri
ff

s
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

d
 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 l
e
d

 u
n
s
c
h
e

d
u

le
d
 c

a
re

 m
o
d
e
l,
 a

lig
n
e

d
 w

it
h
 W

h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 m

o
d
e
ls

 

 
R

e
-s

p
e
c
if
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

 f
it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
h

a
b

ili
ta

ti
o
n

 b
e

d
 b

a
s
e

, 
le

a
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
a
re

 

  

U
n

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 C

a
re

 

 

M
a
te

rn
it

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

22



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

7
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

e
d
d

e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

 
N

H
S

 1
1
1
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

o
f 

a
 N

W
L

-w
id

e
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

 
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
u
p
 t

o
 1

1
 n

e
w

 p
la

n
n
e

d
 c

a
re

 p
a
th

w
a

y
s
 

 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o
n

 i
n

 o
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 
a

n
d
 a

c
u
te

 d
ir
e
c
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 
in

te
g
ra

te
d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
L
if
e
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

 
In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 H

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
s
p
ir
a
to

ry
 L

o
n

g
-T

e
rm

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 
th

e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 

p
ro

c
u
re

 a
 l
o
c
a

l 
p
u

lm
o
n
a
ry

 r
e
h
a
b

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

p
a

ti
e
n

ts
 w

it
h
 C

O
P

D
 a

n
d
 e

n
a
b

le
 

th
e
m

 t
o
 s

e
lf
-m

a
n
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e

n
t 
h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
. 

 

  

 
C

o
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 

 
E

n
h

a
n
c
e
d

 l
o
c
a

lly
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

  

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 G

P
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 h

u
b
s
 t
o

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 O
u
t 
o

f 
H

o
s
p
it
a

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 W

h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
a
re

 

 
E

n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 N

W
L
 s

e
c
to

r 
L
o
c
a
l 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 T
ra

in
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 t
o

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 

le
d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 t
h
ir

d
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 h
u

b
 w

it
h
in

 H
a
rr

o
w

 E
a
s
t 
/ 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 

 
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 s

c
o
p

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 M

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 (

H
IM

M
S

) 
s
e
rv

ic
e

..
 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

p
ti
m

is
a
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

e
ld

e
rl

y
 p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 c

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

a
t 
h

o
m

e
 o

r 
in

 c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
, 
w

o
rk

in
g
 j
o
in

tl
y
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 I

C
P

 C
a
re

 H
o
m

e
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

je
c
t.

 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 i
n
te

rf
a
c
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

p
re

s
c
ri
b
in

g
 w

it
h
 s

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 c
a
re

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e

a
lt
h
 t
ru

s
ts

, 
b

y
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 

ro
b
u
s
t 
s
h
a
re

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

to
c
o

ls
 f

o
r 

s
e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
. 

 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 w
id

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
to

 o
p
ti
m

is
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

k
e
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 

e
n
s
u
ri
n

g
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
  

 
D

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
t 

le
a
s
t 
a
 1

%
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 o

v
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

b
o

v
e
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
lly

 d
e
fi
n
e

d
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 

(b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
a
ri

ff
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
, 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 )
 

 
C

o
-d

e
s
ig

n
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 N

u
rs

in
g
 m

o
d
e
l 
b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

u
rs

in
g

 

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 w

h
e

e
lc

h
a
ir
 h

a
rd

w
a
re

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
a

ir
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

re
-p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 8

 N
W

L
 C

C
G

s
 a

n
d
 B

a
rn

e
t 

C
C

G

 
C

o
lla

b
o
ra

te
 w

it
h
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
c
to

r 

P
la

n
n

e
d

 C
a
re

 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 C
a
re

 

 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

23



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

8
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 
 

E
m

b
e
d
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

-b
a
s
e

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 

 
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 S

h
if
ti
n
g
 S

e
tt

in
g
s
 o

f 
C

a
re

 

 
D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 p
a

th
w

a
y
s
 

 
A

c
h
ie

v
e

 p
a
ri

ty
 o

f 
e
s
te

e
m

 f
o
r 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s
t 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 A

lli
a
n
c
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o
 a

ll 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 p
a

c
k
a
g
e
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
  

 

 
 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 r

e
c
o

n
fi
g
u
re

d
 B

H
H

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

o
d
e
l 

 
R

e
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 b

ro
k
e
ra

g
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s
t 
L
o
n

d
o
n
 A

lli
a
n
c
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o
 a

ll 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 p
a

c
k
a
g
e
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le

 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
‘b

lo
c
k
’ 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
c
a
re

 s
e

tt
in

g
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 m

e
e
t 

lo
c
a
l 
n
e

e
d

 

 
A

lig
n
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t
o
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 c

a
re

 p
a
th

w
a

y
 

 
S

tr
e
n

g
th

e
n
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

 
 

T
a
rg

e
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 g

iv
e

 t
h
e

 g
re

a
te

s
t 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

 
A

v
o
id

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 
E

n
s
u
re

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

 
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
S

h
a
re

 b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
, 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
, 
a
n
d

 i
n

te
lli

g
e
n
c
e
 a

b
o
u
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 

 
 

E
n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 L

o
c
a
l 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 T

ra
in

in
g
 B

o
a
rd

 t
o

 e
n
a
b

le
 e

x
c
e

lle
n
c
e
 i
n
 h

e
a

lt
h
 c

a
re

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 i
n

n
o

v
a
ti
o

n
 i
n
 w

o
rk

 f
o
rc

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

 
U

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

E
N

W
L
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

 f
o
r 

fu
tu

re
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 n

e
e
d
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 

m
e
e
t 
s
k
ill

s
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 

 
In

v
e
s
t 
in

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

h
e

a
lt
h
c
a
re

 s
ta

ff
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
h

if
ti
n
g
 S

e
tt
in

g
 o

f 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 C

a
re

 c
lo

s
e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 h

o
m

e
 

 

 A
d

u
lt

 M
e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
, 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s
 

a
n

d
 C

h
a
ll

e
n

g
in

g
 

B
e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 C
a
re

 

 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 

In
te

n
ti

o
n

s
 w

it
h

 

H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 

24



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

9
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

1
.3

 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 I
n

te
n

ti
o

n
s

 

A
s
 i
n
 1

4
/1

5
, 

w
e
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

th
e
re

 t
o
 b

e
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

Q
IP

P
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ti
n
g

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 N

W
L
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 
T

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
c
a
le

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 h

a
s
 y

e
t 
to

 b
e
 f

in
a
lis

e
d
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
o
s
e
 m

e
tr

ic
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 1

4
/1

5
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

th
a
t,

 i
t 

w
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 a

c
u
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e

 m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

e
tr

ic
s
 i
n
 1

5
/1

6
. 

In
 
a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

a
c
u
te

 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 
w

ill
 
b
e
 
e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 
to

 
d
e
liv

e
r 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 
in

 
th

e
 
m

o
s
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
s
e
tt

in
g

 
ie

 
E

le
c
ti
v
e
 
in

p
a
ti
e

n
t,

 
D

a
y
 
C

a
s
e
, 

O
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
ts

. 
 W

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 w

e
 w

ill
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
c
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 l
e
v
e

ls
 a

s
 a

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

e
tr

ic
. 

 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 

w
h
ile

 N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 f
a
c
e
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

's
 Q

IP
P

 p
la

n
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

1
5
/1

6
, 

th
e
 m

a
in

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 b

e
h
in

d
 a

ll 
o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

's
 p

la
n
s
 i
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

c
a
re

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
p
la

c
e
, 
a
t 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 
ti
m

e
, 

a
n
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

p
e
rs

o
n
. 

             

25



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

1
0
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

2
 

  T
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
's

 l
o
c
a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 t

o
: 

 
N

o
ti
fy

 o
u
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
s
 t
o
 w

h
a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 i
n
te

n
d
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
. 

 

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

o
u
r 

p
la

n
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 h

e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
g

is
te

re
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
. 

 
T

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

 m
o
d
e
l 
o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 h

e
a
lt
h

 c
a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

. 

 
T

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 i
n
 s

h
a
p
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 h

e
a

lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

lo
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 b
a
s
is

 f
o
r 

ro
b
u
s
t 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

, 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
a
n
d
 a

re
 i

n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 

d
ri
v
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
a
re

, 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

. 

           

C
o

n
te

x
t 

26



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

1
1
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

2
.1

 
In

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 

O
u
r 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 a

re
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
a
 b

a
c
k
d
ro

p
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 f
a
c
e
d
 b

y
 H

a
rr

o
w

. 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
’s

 v
is

io
n
 i

s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
, 

m
o
d
e
rn

, 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

, 
n
e
e
d

s
-l
e
d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

a
re

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
b
u
d
g

e
ts

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 a

im
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo

w
: 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e
ll

b
e
in

g
 i

n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 p

a
ti

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
id

e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
: 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i

s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 H
a
rr

o
w

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i

n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
, 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
p
re

v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 

a
n
d
 m

o
rb

id
it
y
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f
ro

m
 p

o
o
r 

lo
n
g
-t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 

 
E

n
s
u

re
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 
is

 
n

e
e
d

s
-l

e
d

, 
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 
a
n

d
 
fa

ir
: 

E
n
s
u
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
u
s
e
 
o
f 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
s
o
 
th

a
t 

w
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 b
u
d
g

e
t.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i

n
 o

u
r 

p
a
ti
e

n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g

 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

c
a
re

, 
in

 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

s
e
tt
in

g
 b

y
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 s

k
ill

e
d
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
c
a
re

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
y
 o

n
 a

c
u
te

 c
a
re

. 
 

 
S

e
c
u

re
 q

u
a
li
ty

, 
c
o

s
t-

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 c

a
re

 d
e
li

v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

e
rs

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

la
c
e
: 

T
h
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
, 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 h
e
a

lt
h
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
n
d
 c

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rp

in
n
e
d
 b

y
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 a
n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 w

ill
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 

m
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 

re
c
o
g

n
is

in
g

 t
h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

th
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 f
u
tu

re
. 

In
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 H

a
rr

o
w

 e
m

b
a
rk

e
d
 o

n
 a

 t
h
re

e
 m

o
n
th

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 i
ts

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 Q
IP

P
 P

la
n
s
, 

le
a
d
in

g
 
to

 
a
 
3
 
Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
a
n
d
 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 
P

la
n
. 

T
h
is

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 
h
a
s
 
fo

c
u
s
e

d
 
o
n
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 
a
 
c
le

a
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 
o
f 

th
e
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
’s

 h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

b
u
ild

in
g
 o

n
 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(J

S
N

A
).

 

T
h
e
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

's
 3

 y
e
a
r 

R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

 P
la

n
. 
 

 
 

27



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

1
2
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

2
.2

 
H

a
r
r
o

w
’s

 P
u

b
li
c
 H

e
a

lt
h

  
 H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

t 
2
3
1
,4

7
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
w

it
h
 a

 p
re

d
ic

te
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 g

ro
w

th
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

1
0

-1
5
 y

e
a
rs

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 

a
m

o
n
g

s
t 

th
e
 0

-1
5
 a

g
e
 g

ro
u
p
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
r 

6
5
s
, 

b
u
t 

w
it
h
 a

 d
e
c
lin

e
 i
n
 g

ro
w

th
 s

e
e
n
 f

o
r 

 t
h

o
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 1

5
-4

4
 a

g
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

 T
h
e
 o

v
e
r 

6
5
 y

e
a
r 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
 i
s
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 t

o
 g

ro
w

 a
t 

a
 r

a
te

 o
f 

1
- 

2
%

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

1
0

-1
5
 y

e
a
rs

, 
fa

s
te

r 
th

a
n
 o

th
e
r 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

. 

A
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
2
2
%

 i
s
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 a
g
e
 g

ro
u
p
 b

y
 y

e
a
r 

2
0
2
5
. 

 A
n
 a

g
e
in

g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
m

p
lie

s
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 s
y
s
te

m
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 f
ra

il 
e
ld

e
rl
y
, 

th
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
. 

T
h
e
 W

h
it
e
 e

th
n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 m

a
k
e
 u

p
 4

6
%

 o
f 

th
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

. 
T

h
is

 h
a
s
 d

e
c
lin

e
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 l

a
s
t 

1
0

 y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 i

s
 

p
re

d
ic

te
d
 t

o
 d

e
c
lin

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

1
0
 t

o
 1

5
 y

e
a
rs

 s
o
 t

h
a
t 

b
y
 2

0
3
0
 i
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
t 

le
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 4

0
%

. 
A

ll 
o
th

e
r 

e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
 

a
re

 p
re

d
ic

te
d
 t

o
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

s
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
H

a
rr

o
w

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 b

ig
g

e
s
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
e
n
 i

n
 t

h
e
 I

n
d
ia

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

A
s
ia

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
. 

 T
h
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 p

ro
fi
le

s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

c
u
lt
u
ra

lly
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

ld
e
r 

a
d
u
lt
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 T
h
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e

 o
f 

h
y
p
e
rt

e
n
s
io

n
, 

s
tr

o
k
e
, 

c
o
ro

n
a
ry

 h
e
a
rt

 d
is

e
a
s
e
 

a
n
d
 d

ia
b
e
te

s
 g

re
a
te

r 
in

 A
s
ia

n
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

t 
y
o
u
n
g

e
r 

a
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
w

e
r 

B
M

Is
. 

D
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
t 

o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
. 

 M
o
s
t 

m
u
lt
ip

le
 d

e
p
ri

v
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

w
it
h
 p

o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 i
n

 

th
e
 s

o
u
th

 e
a
s
t 
a
n
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 l
e
a
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 w

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

A
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 o

f 
d
e
a
th

 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

a
ff

lu
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 w

a
rd

s
 i

n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 g
iv

e
 a

n
 i

n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
e

a
s
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 

c
a
u
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 g

a
p
 i
n
 l
if
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

n
c
y
. 
W

e
 s

e
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 b

ig
g

e
s
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 l
if
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

n
c
y
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 f

o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 c

ir
c
u
la

to
ry

 d
is

e
a
s
e
. 
If
 

m
o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

s
 f

ro
m

 C
o
ro

n
a
ry

 H
e
a
rt

 D
is

e
a
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 w
e
re

 t
o

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

a
te

 s
e
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

a
ff

lu
e
n
t,
 l
if
e
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

n
c
y
 w

o
u

ld
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

y
 o

v
e
r 

a
 y

e
a
r 

in
 m

a
le

s
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

9
 m

o
n
th

s
 i

n
 f

e
m

a
le

s
. 

L
u
n

g
 c

a
n
c
e
r 

in
 m

e
n
, 

b
re

a
s
t 

c
a
n
c
e
r 

in
 w

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 

C
O

P
D

 i
n
 b

o
th

 s
e
x
e
s
 a

re
 t
h
e
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
g

a
in

s
 i
n
 l
if
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

n
c
y
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
a
th

s
 r

a
te

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

B
y
 g

ro
u
p
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o
n
 i
n
to

 

b
a
n
d
s
 o

f 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 i

n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 g

a
p
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
 d

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
. 

 T
h
e
 b

ig
g

e
s
t 

c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
d
e
a
th

 i
n
 a

ll 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 b

a
n
d
s
 i
s
 c

ir
c
u
la

to
ry

 d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 a
ls

o
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 b

ig
g

e
s
t 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 g

a
p
. 
T

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

in
e
q
u
a
lit

y
 g

a
p
 i
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
ir
a
to

ry
 

d
is

e
a
s
e
. 
T

h
e
 t

h
ir
d
 l
a
rg

e
s
t 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 g

a
p
 i
s
 i
n
 a

ll 
c
a
n
c
e
rs

. 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
n
e
e
d
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

 
H

ig
h
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 
o
b
e
s
it
y
 

 
H

ig
h
 r

is
k
 d

ri
n
k
e
rs

 

 
L
o
w

 l
e

v
e
ls

 o
f 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

28



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

1
3
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 
L
o
w

 l
e

v
e
ls

 o
f 

s
m

o
k
in

g
 q

u
it
te

rs
 

 
H

ig
h
 i
n
c
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
d
ia

b
e
te

s
 

 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 e

a
rl
y
 d

e
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
a
n
c
e
r 

 
M

a
n

y
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 l
o
n
g

-t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

ls
o

 h
a
v
e

 p
o
o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
; 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
h
e
a

lt
h
 i
n

 a
 m

o
re

 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 m

a
n
n
e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 p

a
ri
ty

 o
f 

e
s
te

e
m

. 

 

S
e
v
e
n
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 T
h
e
s
e

 a
re

: 

 
L
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

 
C

a
n
c
e
r 

 
W

o
rk

le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

 
P

o
v
e
rt

y
 

 
M

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
ir
 l
if
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s
 

 
D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

A
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

(J
S

N
A

),
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 j
o
in

tl
y
 b

y
 a

ll 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll 

B
e

in
g

 B
o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

, 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 t
o
p
 l

e
v
e
l,
 h

o
lis

ti
c
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
it
s
 l

o
c
a
l 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 J

S
N

A
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 f
ir
m

 f
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
. 

 

T
h
e
 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 
In

te
n
ti
o
n
s
 
e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 
in

 
th

is
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 
b
a
s
e
d
 
p
re

d
o
m

in
a
n
tl
y
 
o
n
 
th

e
 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

e
d
it
io

n
 
o
f 

th
e
 
J
S

N
A

 
b
u
t 

it
 
is

 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 w
o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 u

p
d
a
te

 a
n
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 t

h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 J
S

N
A

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4

-1
8
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i

n
 2

0
1
5
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
y
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 e
v
o
lv

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

. 

T
h
e
 J

S
N

A
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 i

s
 n

o
t 

a
b
o
u
t 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

lo
n
e
. 

 T
h

e
 b

ig
g

e
s
t 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 a

n
 i

n
d
iv

id
u
a

l’s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

w
e

llb
e
in

g
 a

re
 d

e
ri
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 b

o
rn

 i
n
, 

th
a
t 

th
e
y
 l

iv
e
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 i
n
, 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
ir
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
ir
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
rs

. 
 I
t 

a
ls

o
 u

n
d
e
rl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
ta

c
k
lin

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 l
if
e
 c

y
c
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 

n
e
e
d
 
to

 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 
h
e
a
lt
h
 
in

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
a
n
d
 
w

e
ll-

o
ff

 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 
fo

c
u
s
in

g
 
o
n
 
a
ll 

a
g

e
s
 
a
n
d
 
s
ta

g
e
s
 
o
f 

lif
e
. 

 L
a
s
ti
n
g
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 r

e
lie

s
 o

n
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 a
n
d

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 e

m
p

o
w

e
r 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

th
u
s
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
. 

  

29



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

1
4
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

2
.3

 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 Q

u
a

li
ty

, 
P

a
ti

e
n

t 
S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 P
a

ti
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e
  

 H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
’s

 V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
Q

u
a
li
ty

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
’s

 ‘
v
is

io
n

 f
o
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
’ 

is
 t

h
a
t 

th
a
t 

e
v
e
ry

 p
e
rs

o
n
 d

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

 q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 w

h
e
re

v
e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 c

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

in
 N

H
S

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 o

u
r 

a
m

b
it
io

n
 i
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

th
a
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
. 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 c

y
c
le

. 
 O

u
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
a
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 i

s
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

e
v
e
ry

th
in

g
 w

e
 d

o
. 

It
 i

s
 b

u
ilt

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti

e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
lin

ic
a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 (

C
C

G
s
) 

fo
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

it
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
. 

O
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 i
s
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

e
x
p

e
ri
e
n
c
e

, 
a
n
d
 i
s
 s

e
t 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
re

e
 m

a
in

 
d
ri
v
e
rs

: 
 

 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

 
A

s
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
 O

u
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
: 

 
 Q

u
a
li
ty

 g
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
  

T
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

in
g

 B
o
d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

 q
u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 f

o
r 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

; 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 q
u
a
lit

y
 i

n
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 (
s
e
e
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
).

 G
o
o
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

 p
re

-r
e
q

u
is

it
e
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

fo
r 

g
a
in

in
g
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 f

u
tu

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

It
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 o

u
r 

ro
le

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
s
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 c

a
re

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
t 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

 C
Q

C
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 R
e
m

e
d

ia
l 

A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

A
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

Q
C

 a
n
d
, 

in
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 

th
a
t 

re
m

e
d
ia

l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

p
la

n
s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
, 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
m

 a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
. 

  

30



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

1
5
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

Q
u

a
li
ty

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
 W

e
 t

a
k
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 b

y
 h

o
ld

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

fo
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d

 q
u
a
lit

y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

W
e
 a

ls
o
 t

a
k
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

w
o
rk

in
g

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 
in

 p
la

c
e

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e
 t

h
is

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
ri
n
g

 o
f 

in
n
o

v
a
ti
o
n

. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 
a
n
d
 e

a
rl
y
 w

a
rn

in
g

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 s

a
fe

ty
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

e
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
T

h
is

 s
y
s
te

m
 e

n
a
b
le

s
 u

s
 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 e
a
rl
y
 s

ig
n
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

n
d
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 w

h
e
re

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f

a
ll 

s
h
o
rt

. 
 P

a
ti

e
n

t 
e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
 

U
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 f

ro
m

 T
h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
’s

 ‘
B

u
ild

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 B

e
s
t:

 C
h
o
ic

e
, 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 E

q
u
it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 N

H
S

 (
D

H
, 

2
0
0
3
)’
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 
E

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

’ 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
 

Q
u

a
li
ty

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 l

e
a
rn

in
g

 

W
e
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 i

m
p
ro

v
in

g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
ri
n
g

 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 a
n
d
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

o
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

t 
e
a
c
h
 s

ta
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 c

y
c
le

. 

 Q
u

a
li
ty

 g
o

a
ls

 
O

u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 
b
u
ild

 
o
n
 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

p
o
lic

y
, 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

a
n
d
 
a
re

a
s
 
o
f 

h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
s
k
 
a
n
d
 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d
 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
. 

W
e
 
h
a
v
e
 
s
e
t 

o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 t

h
re

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 q
u
a
lit

y
 g

o
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 l
if
e
ti
m

e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
: 

 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N

H
S

 C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 q

u
a
lit

y
 t

e
a
m

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 p
la

n
  

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 

E
n
s
u
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
re

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
re

 s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
e
te

n
c
ie

s
 a

re
 b

u
ilt

 o
n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

h
ig

h
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
..

 

  

31



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

1
6
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

2
.4

 
C

a
re

rs
 

 A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
W

h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 b

e
lie

v
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 c

a
re

rs
a
 w

h
o
le

 
p
a
th

w
a
y
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
fo

c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

 
 In

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
n
v
e
s
t 

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
a
re

rs
, 

b
u
ild

in
g

 o
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 d
o
n
e
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
, 

w
h

ic
h
 h

a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 
c
a
re

 
b
a
s
e
d
 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
c
a
re

rs
 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 
N

H
S

 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
C

C
G

 
a
n
d
 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 
C

a
re

rs
 
J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 P

la
n
; 

th
e
 p

la
n
 d

ra
w

s
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
 w

e
a

lt
h
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 l

o
c
a
lly

 a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 e

x
p

e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
u
n
p
a

id
 f

a
m

ily
 a

n
d

 
fr

ie
n
d
 c

a
re

rs
 t
o
 s

h
a
p
e
 w

h
a
t 
g

o
o
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
h
o
u
ld

 l
o
o
k
 l
ik

e
 h

e
re

 a
n
d
 t
h
is

 p
a
y
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g

 n
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
c
o
n
te

x
t 

o
f:
 -

 
C

a
re

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
  

 
N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
’s

 ‘
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 U
n
p
a
id

 C
a
re

rs
’ 
 

 
T

h
e
 C

a
re

 A
c
t 

2
0
1
4
 s

e
tt

in
g
 o

u
t 
m

a
jo

r 
n
e
w

 d
u
ti
e
s
 t
o
 u

n
p
a
id

 c
a
r 

 

 
T

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

a
re

rs
’ 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
s
 t

h
e
 v

it
a
l 
p
a
rt

 t
h
a
t 

C
a
re

rs
 p

la
y
 i
n

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 a

n
d
 a

re
 d

e
v
o
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 l

is
te

n
 a

n
d
 

w
o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 l

o
c
a
l 

c
a
re

rs
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 r
o
le

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

h
ilo

s
o
p
h
y
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 k

e
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
‘C

a
re

rs
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 2

1
s
t 

–
c
e
n
tu

ry
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
’.
 W

e
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o
: 

 

 
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n

. 

 
E

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 c

a
re

rs
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
, 

h
a
v
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 e

m
p
o
w

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

a
s
y
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
. 

 
E

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 y

o
u
n
g

 c
a
re

rs
 a

re
 a

 k
e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
) 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 c

a
re

rs
. 

 

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 c

a
re

r 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 b

y
 b

o
o
s
ti
n
g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 c
o
u
n
s
e
lli

n
g

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 c

a
re

rs
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 G
P

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a

 p
ro

-a
c
ti
v
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 a

re
 c

a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
r 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
. 

 

     

32



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

1
7
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

2
.5

 
P

a
ti

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
r 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
 

In
 l

in
e
 w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

's
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 s

e
e
k
s
 t

o
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 e
n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 l

o
c
a
l 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
p
a
ti
e

n
ts

, 

a
n
d
 c

a
re

rs
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

la
n

s
. 

 P
a
ti
e
n
t 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
p
u
t 

th
a
t 

h
a
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

C
G

's
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 (

a
n
d
 1

5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
) 

in
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 h

a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 

‘H
e
a
lt
h
y
 H

a
rr

o
w

’ 
m

a
jo

r 
p
u
b
lic

 e
v
e
n
t,

 d
is

c
u

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 e
s
ta

te
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 

a
n
d
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

 v
ia

 a
 s

e
ri
e
s
 o

f 

p
u
b
lic

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
, 

a
n
d
 
ta

rg
e
te

d
 
e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 
C

a
re

rs
 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

th
e
 
D

e
m

e
n

ti
a
 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 
a
n
d
 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 
n
e

w
 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 c

a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 a

m
o
n
g

 o
th

e
rs

. 
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 
h
a
s
 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

e
n
g
a
g

e
d
 
w

it
h
 
lo

c
a
l 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 
in

 
th

e
 
d
e
s
ig

n
 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
a
n
d

 
th

is
 
h
a
s
 
a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 
th

e
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 v

ia
: 

H
a
rr

o
w

 G
o
v
e
rn

in
g

 B
o
d
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 w
h
e
re

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
b
le

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 o
f 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

a
is

e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll 

B
e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 w
h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 H

e
a
lt
h
w

a
tc

h
 

T
h
e
 
C

C
G

 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
in

v
o
lv

e
d
 
in

 
e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
P

a
ti
e
n
t 

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 
N

e
tw

o
rk

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

2
3
0
,0

0
0
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
’s

 G
P

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d
ia

 a
rm

 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
ro

s
s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 l
e
a
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 

a
n
d
 f
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 

o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
tt

e
r 

to
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

. 

A
ft

e
r 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

, 
th

e
 C

C
G

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

v
e
rh

a
u
lin

g
 i

ts
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 b

ra
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 l

a
u
n
c
h
 v

e
ry

 

s
h
o
rt

ly
; 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
in

g
 a

 f
re

s
h
, 

u
n
iq

u
e
 a

n
d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly

 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
v
e
 d

ig
it
a
l 
p
la

tf
o
rm

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

e
rv

e
 a

s
 a

 o
n
e
 s

to
p
 s

h
o
p
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

p
e
rt

a
in

in
g
 t

o
 h

e
a
lt
h
. 

 

T
h
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 b

ra
n
d
 n

e
w

 n
e

w
s
le

tt
e
r 

e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 ‘
P

a
ti
e
n
ts

 F
ir
s
t’
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 w

e
ll 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 

in
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 n
e
w

s
, 

u
p
d
a
te

s
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 s

e
a
s
o
n
a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

d
v
ic

e
. 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

 h
a
s
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d

 a
 l

o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 p
la

n
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 o

n
 a

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 t

o
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
s
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
in

 

s
e
lf
-c

a
re

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 e
n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 p

a
ti
e
n

ts
, 

p
u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

H
a
rr

o
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 

33



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

1
8
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

2
.6

 
J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

it
h

 H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 

(S
e
e
 2

.8
.7

 f
o
r 

a
n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

).
 

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 j
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

 c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 i
n
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 

4
: 

‘C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a
’ 
(b

e
lo

w
).

  

 
T

h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 A
c
t 

2
0
1
2
 p

u
ts

 c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 a

t 
th

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
, 

w
o
rk

in
g

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 a

ll 
c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

ls
o
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
s
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
fo

rm
a
l 

a
n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 N

H
S

 a
n
d

 l
o
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

to
 w

o
rk

 c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 o
n
 n

e
w

 o
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

c
t 

1
9
9
9

 a
n
d
 i

ts
 f

o
llo

w
-u

p
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
, 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
t 

2
0
0
6
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 7

5
 (

S
7
5
),

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

th
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

p
o
o
lin

g
 

fu
n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 
fo

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
a
g

re
e
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 
b
e
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 

a
s
 

p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 

e
n
a
b
lin

g
 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 

c
o
n

c
e

p
ts

 
o
f 

J
o
in

t 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 o

f 
F

u
tu

re
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
. 

 

O
u
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

in
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

n
e
e
d
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

in
 

th
e
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 
J
o
in

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

N
e
e
d
s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

(J
S

N
A

 
2
0
1
2

-1
6
),

 
a
n
d
 
re

fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 k

e
y
 
h
e
a
lt
h
 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 
s
u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 
o
u
tl
in

e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 
J
o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 
a
n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

(J
H

W
S

 2
0
1
3
-1

6
).

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 a

n
d

 H
a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
 j
o

in
t 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

c
o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 a
s
 a

 d
ri
v
e
r 

fo
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
W

e
 w

ill
: 

T
a
rg

e
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 t
h
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
; 

A
v
o
id

 d
u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

E
n
s
u
re

 v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
; 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

a
n
d
 

S
h
a
re

 b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
, 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
, 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 a

b
o
u
t 

n
e
e
d
s
. 

  

34



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

1
9
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

2
.7

 
H

a
rr

o
w

's
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

T
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 C

o
n

te
x

t 
in

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e
s

t 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 i

s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
8
 C

C
G

s
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 i

n
n
e
r 

a
n
d
 o

u
te

r 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 8

 C
C

G
s
 a

re
 i

n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i

n
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

re
d
e
s
ig

n
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
ff

e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 i
n
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 e

n
ti
tl
e
d
 “

S
h
a
p
in

g
 a

 H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 

F
u
tu

re
” 

(S
a
H

F
).

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
’s

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 f

it
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
is

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

ia
g
ra

m
 b

e
lo

w
. 

     
 

IM
&

 T
 

E
s

ta
te

s
 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 C

a
re

 
T
ra

n
s

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 D
e

li
v
e

ry
 

L
T

C
 

 D
e

li
v
e

ry
 P

la
n

 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt

h
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

la
n

 

O
O

H
 D

e
li
v
e

ry
 P

la
n

 
In

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 
 P

la
n

 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
c

o
v
e

ry
 P

la
n

 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 C

a
re

 L
e

d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s
 

 
 

 

O
u

t 
o

f 
H

o
s

p
it

a
l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

 

S
h

a
p

in
g

 a
 H

e
a
lt

h
ie

r 
F

u
tu

re
 (

S
a

H
F

) 
–
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s

t 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 

In
te

n
ti

o
n

s
 

35



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
0
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

2
.8

 
T

h
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 C
o

n
te

x
t 

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

w
it
h
in

 w
h

ic
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

 
J
o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

H
a
rr

o
w

 (
2
0
1
3

-2
0
1
6
) 

 
N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 S

h
a
p
in

g
 a

 H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
F

u
tu

re
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 (

S
a
H

F
) 

 
P

ri
m

e
 M

in
is

te
r’
s
 C

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 F

u
n
d
 (

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
) 

 
S

h
a
p
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
L
iv

e
s
 (

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
) 

  

 
H

a
rr

o
w

's
 O

u
t 
o
f 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 
H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 W

h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

  

 
H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
 

H
a
rr

o
w

’s
 3

 Y
e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 P
la

n
  

 
 

36



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
1
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

2
.8

.1
 
T

h
e

 J
o

in
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

H
a
rr

o
w

 2
0
1
3

-2
0
1
6

 

H
a
rr

o
w

's
 J

o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 (

H
W

B
S

) 
s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 

w
e

llb
e
in

g
, 

re
d
u
c
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i

n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
. 

T
h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 g

u
id

e
d

 a
n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 (
H

W
B

).
 

T
h
e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 H

W
B

S
 w

a
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e

e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e

 b
e
s
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
. 

T
h
e
 H

W
B

 h
a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

H
a
rr

o
w

 s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

re
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

c
ri
te

ri
a
: 

 

 
T

h
e
y
 a

ff
e
c
t 
th

e
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

  

 
T

h
e
y
 w

ill
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 g

a
p
  

 
T

h
e
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
 

S
e
v
e
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
: 

1
. 

L
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
: 
th

e
 H

W
B

 i
n
it
ia

lly
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 c

a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u
la

r 
d
is

e
a
s
e
 (

h
e
a
rt

 d
is

e
a
s
e
 s

tr
o
k
e

 a
n
d
 h

y
p
e
rt

e
n
s
io

n
),

 r
e

s
p
ir
a
to

ry
 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 d

ia
b
e
te

s
. 

2
. 

C
a
n
c
e
r 

3
. 

W
o
rk

le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 

4
. 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
 

5
. 

M
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 

6
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
ir
 l
if
e
 c

h
a
n

c
e
s
 

7
. 

D
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 w

ill
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
a
t 

w
e

 w
a
n
t 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 w
e
 w

ill
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 i
t.

 

   

37



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
2
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

2
.8

.2
 
'S

h
a
p

in
g

 a
 H

e
a
lt

h
ie

r 
F

u
tu

re
' 
(S

a
H

F
) 

T
h
e
 a

c
u
te

 r
e
c
o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i

n
 N

W
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 w

ill
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
 t

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 A

&
E

, 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
, 

P
a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

s
, 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 N

o
n

-e
le

c
ti
v
e
 c

a
re

) 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

. 

A
g

re
e
d
 a

c
u
te

 r
e
c
o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 a

 n
e

w
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
la

n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 f

o
r 

N
W

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 –

 t
h
e
 S

a
H

F
 R

e
c
o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 w

ill
 

o
v
e
rs

e
e
: 

 
T

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
la

n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 o

f 
n
in

e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 r
e
c
o
n
fi
g

u
re

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

iv
e
 M

a
jo

r 
A

c
u
te

 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls

; 

 
E

a
lin

g
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
ri
n
g
 C

ro
s
s
 s

it
e
s
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
, 

in
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

, 
in

to
 L

o
c
a
l 
h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

; 

 
H

a
m

m
e
rs

m
it
h
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l;
 a

n
d

 

 
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
M

id
d
le

s
e

x
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

s
 a

 L
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 E

le
c
ti
v
e
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l.
  

T
h
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

N
W

 L
o
n

d
o
n
’s

 v
is

io
n
, 

N
W

 L
o
n
d
o
n
’s

 c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

 s
e
t 

o
f 

c
lin

ic
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
, 

P
a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

s
, 

a
n
d
 U

rg
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 C

a
re

, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 d

ri
v
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 N

W
 L

o
n
d
o
n
’s

 a
c
u
te

 t
ru

s
ts

. 
 

T
h
e
s
e
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

e
v
e

n
 D

a
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
, 

w
ill

 u
n
d

e
rp

in
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 
fu

tu
re

 
c
o
n
fi
g
u
ra

ti
o
n
 
o
f 

a
c
u
te

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 
a
lo

n
g

 
th

e
 
u
rg

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 
c
a
re

 
p
a
th

w
a
y
. 

N
o
rt

h
 
W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 
is

 

c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 s
e
v
e
n
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 n

o
n

-e
le

c
ti
v
e
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
7
, 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
lin

ic
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 

in
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
re

 f
lo

w
. 

 

T
h
e
 a

c
u
te

 r
e
c
o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n
 i

s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

o
n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ta
k
e

-u
p
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 n

e
w

 o
u
t 

o
f 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 l

o
c
a
lly

 b
y
 a

ll 

C
C

G
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 o
n
ly

 g
o
 t
o
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 N

W
 L

o
n
d
o
n
, 

C
C

G
s
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 A
c
u
te

 T
ru

s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 S

h
a
p
in

g
 a

 H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
F

u
tu

re
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
, 

a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
S

e
v
e
n
 D

a
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
. 

In
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 S

e
v
e
n
 D

a
y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 a

 N
W

L
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o
 g

u
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
q

u
e
n
c
in

g
 o

f 
S

e
v
e
n
 D

a
y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 u

n
ti
l 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
7
. 

 

O
u
tl
in

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
s
 (

O
B

C
s
) 

w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 a

n
d
 c

e
n
tr

a
lly

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

s
it
e
s
 i

n
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 (

m
a
jo

r 
a

n
d
 l

o
c
a
l 

h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

) 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

 

th
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
 I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
 (

Im
B

C
) 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
fi
n
e
d
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

N
W

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 a
n
d
 a

lig
n
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
v
is

io
n
. 

O
B

C
s
 f

o
r 

M
a
jo

r 
a
n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
H

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 a
re

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 N

H
S

E
, 

N
T

D
A

, 
D

H
 a

n
d
 

H
M

T
 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
, 
a
n
d
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h
is

 F
u
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 t
h
e
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
it
e
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
. 

38



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
3
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 2
.8

.3
 
P

r
im

e
 M

in
is

te
r
’s

 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
 F

u
n

d
 (

P
ri

m
a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

) 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
d
ri
v
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 p

re
s
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 N

W
 L

o
n
d
o
n
: 

 
P

a
ti

e
n

t 
e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
: 

in
 a

 r
e
c
e
n
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
 o

f 
N

W
L
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

, 
s
e
v
e
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
p
 t

e
n
 i

s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
. 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 S

h
a
p

in
g

 a
 H

e
a
lt

h
ie

r 
F

u
tu

re
 r

e
c
o

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
: 

T
h
e
 I

n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n

t 
R

e
c
o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n

 P
a
n
e
l 

(I
R

P
) 

re
p
o
rt

 o
n
 N

W
L
’s

 S
h
a
p
in

g
 a

 H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
F

u
tu

re
 (

S
a
H

F
) 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 i
n
 N

W
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 t

o
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 ‘
s
e
v
e
n
 d

a
y
’ 

m
o
d
e
l 
o
f 

c
a
re

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 a

c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
tu

a
l 

d
ri

v
e
rs

: 
W

it
h
 
e
ff

e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 
A

p
ri
l 

2
0
1
4
, 

G
M

S
 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 
h
a
v
e
 
b
e
e
n
 
a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 
to

 
re

fl
e
c
t 

a
n
 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
d

ri
v
e
rs

: 
A

 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t,
 
s
y
s
te

m
-w

id
e
 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 
m

o
d
e
l 

h
a
s
 
th

e
 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

to
 
re

d
u
c
e
 
c
o
s
ts

 
fo

r 
b
o
th

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 
(r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
) 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 (
m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
).

  

T
h
o
u
g

h
 i
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
, 

e
x
p
a
n
d
in

g
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

lo
n
e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
v
e
ra

l 
re

a
s
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

th
is

: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

: 
It

 i
s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

lly
 u

n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

e
v
e
ry

 G
P

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i

n
 N

W
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 t

o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 8

a
m

 –
 8

p
m

, 
7
 d

a
y
s
 a

 w
e
e
k
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
n
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

G
P

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

. 

 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
: 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
t 

e
n
o
u
g

h
 G

P
s
 a

n
d
 n

u
rs

e
s
 i
n
 N

W
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 f
o
r 

e
v
e
ry

 G
P

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 t

o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 8

a
m

 –
 8

p
m

, 
7
 d

a
y
s
 a

 w
e
e
k
. 

 
N

e
w

 
d

e
m

a
n

d
: 

L
ik

e
ly

 
th

a
t 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 
th

e
 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 
w

o
u
ld

 
c
a
te

r 
fo

r 
u
n
m

e
t 

n
e
e
d
 
in

s
te

a
d
 
o
f 

re
-d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
. 

 
M

o
re

 o
f 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
: 

S
ti
ll 

w
o
u

ld
n
’t
 g

iv
e
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
h
e
 t

y
p
e
 o

f 
a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
y
 w

a
n
t 

(e
.g

. 
d
o
e
s
n
’t
 m

a
k
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
n
e
w

 t
e
c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
 t

o
 o

ff
e
r 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
ty

p
e
s
 o

f 
a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 b

o
o
k
in

g
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 m
o
re

 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t)

. 

 A
n
y
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

w
id

e
n
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 m

u
s
t 
th

e
re

fo
re

 c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 f

o
u
r 

o
v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 g

o
a
ls

: 

  

39



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
4
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

1
. 

S
y
s
te

m
-w

id
e
 

re
c
o

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 

a
ll

 
‘G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti

c
e
’-

ty
p

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

th
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

o
f 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

u
rg

e
n
t 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
c
o
re

 h
o
u
rs

 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 l

e
a
d
 t

o
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

w
e

 a
re

 a
b
le

 t
o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

g
e
n
u
in

e
ly

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
, 

w
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 a

b
o
u
t 

s
e
v
e

n
 d

a
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
c
ro

s
s
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 i
ts

 t
o
ta

lit
y
. 

 

 W
e
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
is

 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 G

P
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
8

-8
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

u
b
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
v
e
rf

lo
w

 c
lin

ic
s
, 

h
o
u
s
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
ti
c
s
, 

a
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 b
a
s
e
 o

f 
c
lin

ic
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
h
is

to
ri
c
a
lly

 w
e
re

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
c
u
te

 h
o
s
p
it
a
ls

. 

 2
. 
  
  
  

F
in

a
n

c
ia

ll
y
 a

n
d

 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
ll

y
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
: 

a
 n

e
w

 m
o
d
e
l 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

. 
In

 t
h
e
 l

o
n
g

-t
e
rm

 t
h
is

 p
ro

b
a
b
ly

 

m
e
a
n
s
 n

o
 n

e
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

o
s
t 
o
r 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

 3
. 
  
  
  

M
e
e
ts

 p
a
ti

e
n

t 
e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
: 

a
 n

e
w

 m
o
d
e
l 

m
u
s
t 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 t

y
p
e
 o

f 
a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
a
n
t,

 w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 w

a
n
t 

th
e
m

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 

ra
n
g

e
 
a
c
ro

s
s
 
th

e
 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

u
s
e
 
o
f 

te
le

p
h
o
n
e
 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

e
m

a
ils

 
fo

r 
n
o
n

-c
lin

ic
a
l 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

, 
w

e
b
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

b
o
o

k
in

g
 
a
n
d
 
e

-

p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

 4
. 
  
  
  

R
e
c
o

n
fi

g
u

re
s
 b

o
th

 s
u

p
p

ly
 a

n
d

 d
e
m

a
n

d
 s

u
c
h

 t
h

a
t 

b
o

th
 a

re
 m

a
p

p
e
d

 m
o

re
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 t
o

 c
li

n
ic

a
l 

n
e
e
d

: 
T

h
o
u
g

h
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

c
h
o
ic

e
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
te

d
, 

e
v
e
ry

 e
ff

o
rt

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 c

a
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
ir
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
. 

T
h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 

m
a
p
p
in

g
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 t
o
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
n
e
e
d
. 

 

N
W

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 w

e
re

 a
w

a
rd

e
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

ri
m

e
 M

in
is

te
r’
s
 C

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 F

u
n
d
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

e
n
a
b
le

r 
to

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

N
W

 L
o
n
d
o
n
’s

 v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

a
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
e
d
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 i

n
 a

llo
w

in
g

, 
th

ro
u
g

h
 a

 c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

W
L
 
a
n
d
 

N
H

S
E

 f
u
n
d
in

g
: 

 
E

x
te

n
d
in

g
 G

P
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 (
b
y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
2
0
1
4
/1

5
) 

 
P

u
tt

in
g

 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 n

u
rt

u
re

 a
n
d
 g

ro
w

 G
P

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 (

in
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 a

n
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
) 

T
h
e
 C

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 F

u
n
d
 w

ill
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 U

rg
e
n
t,

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

C
a
re

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 h
a

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
ti
m

e
s
, 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 v

ia
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
s
u
it
 t
h
e
m

 s
e
v
e
n
 d

a
y
s
 a

 w
e
e
k
. 

  

40



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
5
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 2
.8

.4
 
S

h
a
p

in
g

 H
e
a
lt

h
ie

r 
L

iv
e
s
 (

M
e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

) 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
, 

a
s
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
, 

w
ill

 w
o

rk
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

C
o
n
c
o
rd

a
t 
(F

e
b
 2

0
1
4
) 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 c
a
re

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
s
t 
re

s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 s

e
tt

in
g

 a
n
d

 e
n
s
u
re

 p
a
ri
ty

 
o
f 

e
s
te

e
m

. 
 

W
e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
o
 t

h
a
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 c

ri
s
is

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
a
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 a

re
 k

e
p
t 
s
a
fe

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 f

in
d
 t
h

e
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
y
 

n
e
e
d
 w

h
a
te

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
e
v
e

r 
o
f 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
e
y
 t

u
rn

 t
o
 f

ir
s
t.
 W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
c
ri
s
e
s
 h

a
p

p
e
n
in

g
 

w
h
e
n
e

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
in

g
 a

t 
a
n
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g

e
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 w
e
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 u

rg
e

n
t 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

g
e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
c
a
re

 a
t 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 
ti
m

e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 o
f 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 d

o
 o

u
r 

v
e
ry

 b
e
s
t 
to

 m
a

k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

s
e
c
to

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 
re

c
o
v
e
r.

  
 In

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
, 
C

C
G

s
 w

is
h
 t

o
 s

e
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

h
a
p

in
g

 H
e
a
lt

h
ie

r 
L

iv
e
s
, 

2
0
1
2
-1

5
 c

o
re

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
  

U
rg

e
n

t 
C

a
re

: 
ro

ll 
o
u
t 
o
f 

th
e
 S

P
A

 a
n
d
 2

4
/7

/3
6
5
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 h

o
m

e
-b

a
s
e
d
 u

rg
e
n
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
it
ia

l 
c
ri
s
is

 r
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

. 
 

  
L

ia
is

o
n

 P
s
y
c
h

ia
tr

y
: 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 f

o
rm

, 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
, 
c
o
s
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 s

it
e
s
. 

 

 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
h

a
b

il
it

a
ti

o
n

 p
a
th

w
a
y
: 

b
u
ild

in
g

 o
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
rs

 o
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 p

a
th

w
a
y
, 

in
 1

5
/1

6
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

is
e
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
 a

n
d
 e

m
b
e
d
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
tr

ia
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

h
a

b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 p

a
th

w
a
y
. 

  
 

  
W

h
o

le
 S

y
s
te

m
s
/S

h
if

ti
n

g
 S

e
tt

in
g

s
: 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
-d

e
s
ig

n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

lo
s
e
r 

to
 h

o
m

e
 t
h
a
t 
w

a
s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

S
h

a
p
in

g
 

H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
L
iv

e
s
 (

S
h
if
ti
n
g

 S
e
tt

in
g

s
 o

f 
C

a
re

),
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 a
n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 

L
o
n
g
 T

e
rm

 M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 N

e
e
d
s
 b

u
t 

d
o
 n

o
t 
n
e
e
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
a
re

. 
 

      

41



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
6
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
   

 
W

h
o

le
 S

y
s
te

m
s
: 

L
o

n
g

 T
e
rm

 M
e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
 N

e
e
d

s
 (

L
T

M
H

N
) 

P
a
th

fi
n

d
e
rs

: 
D

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
4

-2
0
1
5
, 
th

e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 N
W

L
-w

id
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 m

o
d
e
ls

 o
f 

c
a
re

 t
h
a
t 
w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
 m

e
n
ta

l 
ill

n
e
s
s
 t
o
 l
iv

e
 w

e
ll,

 a
n
d
 

s
ta

y
 w

e
ll,

 f
o
r 

lo
n
g

e
r.

 T
h
is

 i
s
 v

it
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 w

h
o
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
, 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 u

n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 o

n
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
a
m

b
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 h

o
p
e
 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 t
o
 s

ta
y
 i
n
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

, 
a
n
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
h
e
 r

e
-p

a
tt
e
rn

in
g

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

lo
s
e
r 

to
 h

o
m

e
 t
h
a
t 
w

a
s
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

S
h

a
p

in
g

 H
e
a
lt

h
ie

r 
L

iv
e
s
 (

S
h
if
ti
n
g

 S
e
tt

in
g

s
 o

f 
C

a
re

),
 b

o
ls

te
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 a
n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 

m
a
n
a
g

in
g
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 L

T
M

H
N

s
 b

u
t 

d
o
 n

o
t 
n
e
e
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
a
re

. 
T

w
o
 p

a
th

fi
n
d
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 (

W
e
s
t 

L
o

n
d
o
n
 C

C
G

 
a
n
d
 H

o
u
n
s
lo

w
).

 I
n
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 s

to
c
k
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
ro

ll 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
s
e
 t
w

o
 C

C
G

 a
re

a
s
, 
d
is

ti
lli

n
g

 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 m

o
d
e
ls

 f
o
r 

in
-y

e
a
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
n

te
n
ti
o
n
s
. 

 In
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
, 
th

e
 B

o
a
rd

 h
a
s
 s

p
o
n
s
o
re

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

 s
tr

e
a
m

s
 i
n
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
, 

le
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
, 

p
e
ri
n
a
ta

l 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 I

A
P

T
. 
C

C
G

s
 

w
ill

 w
is

h
 t

o
 s

e
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
 k

e
y
 p

a
th

w
a
y
, 

m
o
d
e
ls

 o
f 
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 t

h
a
t 

e
m

e
rg

e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
s
e

 w
o
rk

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 
R

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 C
A

M
H

S
 O

O
H

, 
C

C
G

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

 n
e
w

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

a
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

d
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 e

a
rl
y
 a

u
tu

m
n
 2

0
1
4
. 

 T
h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

S
h
a
p
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
L
iv

e
s
, 

in
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 

A
 n

e
w

 v
is

io
n
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 

in
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
, 
re

fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 a

 m
u
c
h
 b

ro
a
d
e
r,

 r
e
c
o
v
e
ry

 a
n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5

 o
n
w

a
rd

s
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 8

 C
C

G
s
 a

n
d
 L

A
s
, 
M

e
tr

o
p
o

lit
a
n
 P

o
lic

e
, 

b
o
th

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 N

H
S

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

T
ru

s
ts

, 
T

h
ir
d
 S

e
c
to

r,
 U

s
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
. 
C

C
G

s
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

 t
e
n
d
e
r 

to
 t
a
k
e
 t

h
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 w

is
h
 a

ll 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 i
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
. 

 In
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
4
, 
th

e
 C

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 B

o
a
rd

 a
g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

a
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

a
c
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 N

W
L
. 
S

in
c
e
 t
h
e
n
, 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 w

it
h
 a

 w
id

e
 g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 t
o
 g

a
u
g

e
 t
h
e
ir
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
ir
 v

ie
w

s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 i
ts

 s
c
o
p
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 w

it
h
in

 w
h
ic

h
 e

a
c
h
 s

ta
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

 S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

ll 
N

W
L
 C

C
G

s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
W

L
M

H
, 

C
N

W
L
, 
D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
, 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
L
a
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 I
m

p
e
ri
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
 

 In
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 B

o
a
rd

 n
o
te

d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 N

W
L
 W

h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
P

la
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
d
o
rs

e
d
 a

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 I
n
it
ia

ti
o
n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

s
e
tt

in
g
 o

u
t 
th

e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
o
v
e
ra

ll 
ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

in
g
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 w

ill
 l
ik

e
ly

 c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
, 
w

it
h
 a

 c
a
s
e
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
ti
n
u
it
y
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 s

ix
 m

o
n
th

s
 

a
ft

e
rw

a
rd

s
, 

a
n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 s

ix
 m

o
n
th

s
 a

ft
e
r 

th
a
t.
 

  

42



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
7
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 2
.8

.5
 
O

u
t 

o
f 

H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

In
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 N

H
S

 H
a
rr

o
w

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 o

n
 i

ts
 O

u
t 

o
f 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

w
h

ic
h
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 i

n
te

n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

re
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
b
a
s
e
d
 c

a
re

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
e
n
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
tt

in
g

s
. 

 

T
h
e
 ‘
O

u
t 

o
f 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
’,
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 C
lo

s
e
r 

to
 H

o
m

e
 -

 O
u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

u
t 

o
f 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
c
a
re

, 
s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

fi
v
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 g
o
a
ls

: 

 
E

a
s
y
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
, 

re
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

. 
 

 
C

le
a
rl
y
 u

n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 c

a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
s
. 

 
R

a
p
id

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 u

rg
e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 (

w
it
h
in

 2
 h

o
u
rs

).
 

 
P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 (
s
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
) 

to
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r,

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

a
t 

th
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
, 

to
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
a
n
a
g
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 

th
e
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 a

n
d
 e

n
d
 o

f 
lif

e
 c

a
re

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 o
u
t 

o
f 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l.
 

 
P

a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
ill

 s
p
e
n
d
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
im

e
 i
n
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l.
  

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 O

u
t 

o
f 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

S
a

H
F

. 
  

T
h
e
 e

ig
h
t 

C
C

G
s
 i

n
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 (

N
W

L
) 

h
a
v
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

 M
e
m

o
ra

n
d
u
m

 o
f 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 (

M
O

U
) 

s
e
tt

in
g

 o
u
t 

h
o
w

 t
h

e
y
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

in
 a

 c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
 t

o
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 S

h
a
p
in

g
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
fu

tu
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ils

t 
re

c
o
g

n
is

in
g

 e
a
c
h
 C

C
G

’s
 i

n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

s
o
v
e
re

ig
n
ty

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

t 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
le

v
e
l.
  

T
h
e
 M

O
U

 o
u
tl
in

e
s
 f

o
u
r 

m
a
in

 s
tr

a
n
d
s
 w

h
e
re

 c
o

-o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 n

o
w

 a
n
d
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
. 

 

A
re

a
s
 o

f 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 s
p
e
n
d
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 S

h
a
p
in

g
 a

 H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
F

u
tu

re
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
 a

c
u
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
, 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 i

n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
, 

p
ri

m
a
ry

 c
a
re

 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

W
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 s

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

a
n
 a

g
g

re
g

a
te

d
 l
e
v
e
l,
 e

it
h
e
r 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 e

ig
h
t,
 

w
it
h
in

 e
a
c
h
 f

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
/c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 o

r 
th

ro
u
g

h
 C

C
G

s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p

ro
v
id

e
r.

  

T
h
e
 

fi
v
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
g

o
a
ls

 
o
f 

th
e
 

O
u
t 

o
f 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

a
re

 
re

fl
e
c
te

d
 

in
 

th
e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

In
te

n
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 

a
re

a
s
 

o
f 

k
e
y
 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
, 

a
re

 r
e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

 

43



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
8
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 2
.8

.6
 W

h
o

le
 S

y
s

te
m

s
 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

a
re

  

In
 t

h
e
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

o
f 

2
0
1
3
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 (

N
W

L
),

 w
e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 a

 v
is

io
n
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 “
b

e
tt
e
r 

c
o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
e
m

p
o
w

e
ri
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
d
 f

u
ll 

liv
e
s
 a

s
 a

c
ti
v
e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
.”

 

T
h
e
 

W
h
o
le

 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 

C
a
re

 
(W

S
IC

) 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

w
a
s
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

to
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 

th
is

 
s
h
a
re

d
 

v
is

io
n
. 

A
s
 

in
d

ic
a
te

d
 

in
 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 l

a
s
t 

y
e
a
r,

 a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
c
o

-d
e
s
ig

n
 r

a
n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 1

3
/1

4
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 N

W
L
, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

a
re

rs
. 

N
W

L
 

is
 

o
n
e
 

o
f 

fo
u
rt

e
e
n
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 

c
a
re

 
„P

io
n
e
e
rs

. 
W

e
 

a
re

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
in

g
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 

lo
c
a
l 

p
la

n
s
 

in
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 

b
e
g

in
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
-p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
W

e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h
a
t 

o
u
r 

tr
a
n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 f

u
ll 

W
h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e
 t
h
re

e
 t
o
 f

iv
e
 y

e
a
rs

, 
a
t 
w

h
ic

h
 p

o
in

t 
w

e
 w

ill
 b

e
: 

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 f

u
lly

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 m

o
d
e
ls

 o
f 

c
a
re

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 h

o
lis

ti
c
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

e
n
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
in

g
 b

o
th

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

 
J
o
in

tl
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
 a

 s
e
t 

o
f 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

, 
w

it
h

 a
 s

in
g

le
, 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
, 

c
a
p

it
a
te

d
 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
m

. 
T

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

a
p
it
a
ti
o
n
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

fo
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lis

e
d
 c

a
re

 p
la

n
 

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

 g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

a
n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

W
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

w
ill

 w
o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
s
 a

n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 c
a
re

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 (
A

C
P

) 
a
n
d
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

In
 
1
5
/1

6
, 

w
e
 

w
ill

 
b
e
g

in
 
to

 
m

o
v
e
 
to

w
a
rd

s
 
W

h
o
le

 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 
b
y
 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

a
 
n
e
w

 
m

o
d
e
l 

o
f 

c
a
re

, 
e
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 
a
 
jo

in
t 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 

to
 

w
o
rk

 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 
w

it
h

 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 
to

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 
c
a
re

 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
. 

A
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

W
S

IC
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
, 

it
e
ra

ti
v
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 c

o
-p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 b

o
th

 o
u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 a

 m
o
d
e
l 

o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 

th
a
t 

b
e
s
t 

m
e
e
ts

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
W

e
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 p

o
p
u

la
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
re

a
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 

th
e
s
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
. 

44



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

2
9
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

In
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

E
a
rl
y
 A

d
o
p
te

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 s

ta
rt

 b
y
 f

o
c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
r 

7
5
 w

it
h
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
. 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
in

 1
5
/1

6
 w

e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

c
o

p
e
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 m
o
d
e
l 
o
f 

c
a
re

 f
o
r 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p
: 

 

 

 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 W

a
lk

 i
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
, 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

u
b
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 G

P
 N

e
tw

o
rk

  

 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
re

 n
a
v
ig

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 M

D
T

 

 
S

T
A

R
R

S
 I

n
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 N

u
rs

in
g

 

 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 N

u
rs

in
g

 

 
A

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
to

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

 
A

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
to

 w
id

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
.e

. 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
, 

c
a

re
rs

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 

 W
e
 
w

ill
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 
to

 
w

o
rk

 
w

it
h
 
a
ll 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 
c
o

-p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 
to

 
e
n
s
u
re

 
a
lig

n
m

e
n
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 
th

e
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

W
S

IC
 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
. 

 
 

45



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

3
0
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

2
.8

.7
 T

h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 B
e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u

n
d

 

T
h
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

-w
id

e
 v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i

s
 t

o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 f

o
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
, 

c
a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
, 

e
m

p
o
w

e
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
d
 f

u
ll 

liv
e
s
 a

s
 a

c
ti
v
e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 H

a
rr

o
w

 b
e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 

tr
u
ly

 e
m

p
o
w

e
ri
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 n

o
t 

a
ro

u
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 W

e
ll 

b
e
fo

re
 2

0
1
9
/2

0
, 

o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i

s
 t

o
 d

e
li
v
e

r 
a
n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 b

u
ilt

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

. 
 B

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 t
h
is

 w
a
y
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 w

e
 w

ill
: 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f

o
r 

e
v
e
ry

b
o
d
y
 i
n
 o

u
r 

b
o
ro

u
g

h
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
, 

jo
in

e
d
 u

p
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

 
W

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r,

 s
h
a
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 b

e
tt

e
r;

 

 
D

e
liv

e
r 

c
o

-o
rd

in
a
te

d
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
 c

a
re

, 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
to

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o
m

p
le

x
 h

e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 l
o
n
g

-
te

rm
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
; 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
 b

y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 i
n
te

r 
a
g

e
n
c
y
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

; 

 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
c
u
te

 c
a
re

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

; 

 
M

a
k
e
 i
t 

e
a
s
ie

r 
fo

r 
e
v
e
ry

b
o
d
y
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

s
ic

k
 o

r 
fr

a
il,

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 l
iv

e
 h

a
p
p
ily

 a
n
d
 s

a
fe

ly
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
. 

 T
h
e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
 p

la
n
 w

ill
 p

la
y
 a

 k
e
y
 r

o
le

 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 v
is

io
n
. 

T
h
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 d

ra
w

s
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
e

 

in
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 c

a
re

, 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

c
a
re

rs
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
W

S
IC

 t
o
 n

a
m

e
 a

 f
e
w

 a
n
d
 p

o
o
le

d
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

 w
it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 

jo
in

tl
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

c
a
re

 a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 f

ra
g

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
fl
o
w

 t
o
 a

c
u
te

 s
e
tt

in
g

s
. 

 

B
y
 2

0
1
9
/2

0
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 v
is

io
n
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

 r
e
a
l 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 h

o
w

 p
e
o
p
le

 l
e
a
d
 t

h
e
ir
 l
if
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e

ir
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 

w
e

llb
e
in

g
. 

T
h
e
 f

u
n
d
 t

a
k
e
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

s
te

p
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 m

o
re

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
, 

e
a
s
ie

r 
to

 c
o
n
ta

c
t,
 w

it
h
 m

o
re

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 

th
ir
d
 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
h
u
b
) 

a
n
d
 
w

h
ic

h
 
is

 
m

o
re

 
v
a
lu

e
d
 
b
y
 
lo

c
a
l 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
u
lt
im

a
te

ly
 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 
th

e
ir
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 
a
n
d
 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

It
 
w

ill
 
a
ls

o
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
e
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

, 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

. 

A
lo

n
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 W

S
IC

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

h
e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
 w

ill
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

H
a
rr

o
w

 m
o
s
t 

a
t 

ri
s
k
 g

ro
u
p
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 c

la
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 5

%
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

5
0
%

 o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

’s
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

. 

 
 

46



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

3
1
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

2
.8

.8
 
H

a
rr

o
w

's
 3

 Y
e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n

d
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

  

H
a
rr

o
w

 h
a
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 p
la

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 l

o
o
k
 t

o
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 h

o
w

 a
c
u
te

 c
a
re

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 S

h
a
p
in

g
 a

 H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
F

u
tu

re
 

(S
a
H

F
)/

B
e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 C
lo

s
e
r 

to
 H

o
m

e
 (

'O
u
t 

o
f 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l' 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
),

 a
re

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
to

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 h
ig

h
e
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 c

a
re

 m
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

, 
a
n
d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 f
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
s
. 

 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 g

o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r,

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
: 

 
In

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

: 
p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 /

 h
ig

h
 n

e
e
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

, 
(i
.e

. 
th

o
s
e
 p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 t

o
p

 5
 a

n
d

 

to
p

 2
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 C

h
ro

n
ic

 D
is

e
a
s
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
'tr

ia
n
g

le
')
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 s

o
c
ia

l,
 m

e
n
ta

l 
a

n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
c
a
re

 n
e
e
d
s
. 
  

 
P

re
v
e
n

ti
o

n
: 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

lo
w

e
r 

ri
s
k
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 a

 p
a
ti
e
n
t-

c
e
n
tr

e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 f
o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 n

e
e
d
s
, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

 d
is

e
a
s
e

-s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

A
n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
, 
p

a
ti
e
n
t-

c
e
n
tr

e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
c
a
re

. 
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
is

 P
la

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

re
e
 y

e
a
rs

 w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 i
ts

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
L

A
) 

a
n
d
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
, 

to
 w

o
rk

 

in
 r

a
d
ic

a
lly

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 
w

a
y
s
. 

 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
is

 P
la

n
 o

v
e
r 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

 w
ill

 e
n
a
b
le

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 C

C
G

's
 3

 y
e
a
r 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

/Q
IP

P
 P

la
n
 -

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 Q

IP
P

 

P
la

n
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 b

y
 2

0
1
8
/1

9
. 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

 s
e
e
k
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 i

ts
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

, 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
a
n
d
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h
, 

to
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 
 

        

47



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

3
2
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

3
 

 H
a
rr

o
w

 h
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 
 

3
.1

 
O

v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti

o
n

s
 -

 a
ll
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

H
a
rr

o
w

 h
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 
 

 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 

 
7
-D

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

 
IM

&
T

 

 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 

 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
  

 
E

v
e
ry

 C
o
n
ta

c
t 

C
o
u
n
ts

 

3
.1

.1
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
a
re

 

In
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

's
 3

 Y
e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 &
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 P
la

n
, 

w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 u

s
e
rs

 w
it
h
 v

e
ry

 c
o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e
d
s
 w

h
o

 

a
re

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 i

n
 a

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 s
ta

te
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 t

h
e
ir
 c

a
re

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 k

e
e
p
 t

h
e
m

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

fo
rt

a
b
le

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

t 
th

e
ir
 m

o
s
t 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
ri
o
d
s
. 

F
o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 u

s
e
rs

 a
t 

a
 m

o
d
e
ra

te
 t

o
 h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 o

f 
d
e
te

ri
o
ra

ti
o
n
, 

o
u
r 

a
im

 i
s
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 r
is

k
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

d
e
te

ri
o
ra

ti
o
n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 m

o
re

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 c

a
re

. 
'Y

e
a
r 

o
f 

C
a
re

' 
ta

ri
ff
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

lo
n
g

-t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 

c
o
h
o
rt

s
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

. 

T
h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 a

ll 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 i
n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

w
a

y
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
, 

c
o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
, 

a
n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t-

c
e
n
tr

e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 

A
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 M
y
 C

a
re

 (
C

M
C

) 
s
y
s
te

m
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t

h
e
 c

a
re

 o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
. 

O
v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti

o
n

s
 -

 a
ll
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

 

48



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

3
3
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

3
.1

.2
 

S
e
v
e
n

 D
a

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

 e
x
p
e
c
ts

 a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

S
e
v
e
n

 D
a

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 u

n
d
e
rp

in
 q

u
a
lit

y
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

c
o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

lo
n
g

 t
h
e
 u

rg
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
re

 p
a
th

w
a

y
. 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n

d
o
n
 i

s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 

s
e
v
e
n
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 n

o
n

-e
le

c
ti
v
e
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
7
, 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
lin

ic
a
l 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
re

 f
lo

w
. 

 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 N

W
 L

o
n
d
o
n
, 

C
C

G
s
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 A
c
u
te

 T
ru

s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 S

h
a
p
in

g
 a

 H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
F

u
tu

re
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

L
o
n
d

o
n
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
, 

a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
S

e
v
e
n
 D

a
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

In
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 S

e
v
e
n
 D

a
y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 a

 N
W

L
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o
 g

u
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
q

u
e
n
c
in

g
 o

f 
S

e
v
e
n
 D

a
y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 u

n
ti
l 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
7
. 
 

T
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

7
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 i

n
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
r’
s
 c

o
re

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 

q
u
a
lit

y
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

s
. 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 i
n
to

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 a
 w

id
e
r 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

T
h
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
e
re

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 v
ia

 C
Q

U
IN

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 e

m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 i
n
to

 c
o
re

 q
u
a

lit
y
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
. 

 3
.1

.3
 

IM
&

T
 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

’s
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 a

re
: 

 

 
D

ia
g

n
o
s
ti
c
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
: 
e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 o
rd

e
ri
n
g

 o
f 

d
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
 t
e
s
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r’
s
 o

rd
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

s
y
s
te

m
, 
fo

r 
p
a
th

o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 r

a
d
io

lo
g

y
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
ti
c
s
. 
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 “

d
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
 c

lo
u
d
” 

d
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
e
 h

o
s
ti
n
g

 C
C

G
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

C
C

G
s
 w

it
h
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

v
o
lu

m
e

s
 o

f 
te

s
ts

 (
to

 b
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 i
n
 C

Q
U

IN
 t

a
rg

e
ts

),
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 s

h
a
re

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

a
c
u
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

(e
.g

. 
fo

r 
te

rt
ia

ry
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

) 

 
R

e
fe

rr
a
ls

: 
e
lim

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
u
n
s
a
fe

 f
a
x
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 (
e
.g

. 
th

ro
u
g

h
 N

H
S

 e
-

R
e
fe

rr
a
ls

 s
y
s
te

m
) 

 
D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
C

lin
ic

a
l 
E

p
is

o
d
e
s
: 

e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 t
ra

n
s
m

is
s
io

n
, 

v
ia

 e
it
h
e
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 o

r 
L
e
v
e
l 
2
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
, 

in
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 w
a
y
 (

a
s
 c

lo
s
e
 t

o
 “

re
a
l 
ti
m

e
” 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 g

iv
e
n
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
) 

–
 e

.g
. 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d

 i
n
 i
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
e
s
, 
o
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 

le
tt

e
rs

, 
A

&
E

/u
rg

e
n
t 

c
a
re

 l
e
tt

e
rs

. 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
lin

ic
a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 m
u
lt
id

is
c
ip

lin
a
ry

 t
e
a
m

s
 t

o
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e
 s

a
fe

, 
ti
m

e
ly

 a
n
d
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
. 

49



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

3
4
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

IT
 i

s
 a

 k
e
y
 e

n
a
b
le

r 
o
f 

th
e
 C

C
G

s
’ 

c
lin

ic
a
l 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 C

C
G

s
 i

n
te

n
d
 t

o
 p

la
c
e
 a

 h
e
a
v
y
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 I

T
 i

n
 t

h
e
 

C
Q

U
IN

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r,

 a
s
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
. 

 T
h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
re

e
 l
a
y
e
rs

 o
f 

c
lin

ic
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 e

x
c
h

a
n
g

e
 w

h
e
re

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 a

n
y
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

c
a
re

: 

 
L
e
v
e
l 
1
 -

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 t
w

o
 w

a
y
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 e

x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 w

it
h
in

 a
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
IT

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 a

 s
h
a
re

d
 r

e
c
o
rd

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

G
P

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
r.

 

 
L
e
v
e
l 
2
 -

 W
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l,
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 t

h
a
t 
a
s
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

, 
th

e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 I
T

 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 a
n
d
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

 a
re

 i
n
te

ro
p
e
ra

b
le

 a
n
d
 i
n
 f
u
ll 

c
o
n
fo

rm
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
In

te
ro

p
e
ra

b
ili

ty
 T

o
o
lk

it
 (

IT
K

) 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 (

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

c
o
m

m
o
n
 m

e
s
s
a
g

in
g

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
) 

a
s
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

H
S

C
IC

).
  
T

h
is

 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

h
a
ri
n
g

 o
f 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
e
p
is

o
d
e
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
n
a
rr

a
ti
v
e

 o
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 n

o
te

s
. 

 
L
e
v
e
l 
3
 -

 W
h
e
re

 n
e
it
h
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
o
r 

fe
a
s
ib

le
 t

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 C
a
re

 R
e

c
o
rd

 i
s
 e

n
a
b
le

d
, 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 w

h
e
re

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g

 c
a
re

 o
u
t 
o
f 

a
re

a
. 

T
h
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 m

e
e
t 

C
Q

U
IN

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
s
ti
n
g

 C
C

G
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
e
v
e
l 

2
, 

w
it
h
 a

 l
o
n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 p
la

n
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 L

e
v
e
l 
1
. 

 A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

u
t-

o
f-

a
re

a
 C

C
G

s
 b

u
t 

w
ill

 

n
o
t 

b
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 h

o
s
ti
n
g
 C

C
G

. 
 T

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

in
te

ro
p
e
ra

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

a
n
d
 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
. 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 I
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 s

h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 i
m

p
a
c
t:

 

 
L
iv

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
lo

w
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n
d
 t

o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 (

a
s
 c

lo
s
e
 t
o
 “

re
a
l 
ti
m

e
” 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
) 

 
A

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

is
e
d
 r

e
p
o
s
it
o
ry

 o
f 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

, 
s
o

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

 

is
 t

h
e
 s

in
g

le
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 s

o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 
h
is

to
ry

 o
n
 t
h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 a
llo

w
 m

u
lt
id

is
c
ip

lin
a

ry
 t

e
a
m

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
s
e
tt
in

g
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 t
o
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 o

n
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 t

e
a
m

 

 
P

a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g

 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 c

a
re

 

     

50



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

3
5
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

3
.1

.4
 

S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

  

T
h
e
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 w

e
lf
a
re

 o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
u
lt
s
 i

s
 ‘

E
v
e
ry

b
o
d

y
’s

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
’.
  

T
h
e
 C

C
G

 e
x
p
e
c
ts

 a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
: 

 E
m

p
o

w
e
rm

e
n

t:
 P

re
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
e
rs

o
n
 l
e
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t.

 

P
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

: 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 i
n
 g

re
a
te

s
t 

n
e
e
d
. 

P
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
: 

It
 i
s
 b

e
tt

e
r 

to
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 b

e
fo

re
 h

a
rm

 o
c
c
u
rs

. 

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a
li
ty

: 
A

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 a
n
d
 l
e
a
s
t 

in
tr

u
s
iv

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
. 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

: 
L
o
c
a
l 
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ta
b

il
it

y
: 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
. 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 s
tr

e
n
g

th
e
n
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
. 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 K

P
Is

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

ig
o
ro

u
s
ly

 m
o
n
it
o
re

d
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
ir
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
e
te

n
c
ie

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t

h
e
 I

n
te

rc
o
lle

g
ia

te
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
(M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
).

. 
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

d
u
lt
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

 s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
H

a
rr

o
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 

K
P

Is
. 

A
c
ti
v
e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 N
u
rs

e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
m

p
t 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

a
ll 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

n
d
, 

w
it
h
in

 2
4

 

h
o
u
rs

, 
o
f 

a
ll 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

, 
is

 
a
 
fu

n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 
a

n
d
 

w
ill

 
b
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 
th

ro
u
g

h
 
fo

rm
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 e
x
p
e
c
t 

a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
g

a
g
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 M

u
lt
i 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 H

u
b
 (

M
A

S
H

) 
a
n
d
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 c
h
ild

 w
e
lf
a
re

. 
 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

 i
n
te

n
d
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

K
P

I 
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

s
. 

A
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

  

51



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

3
6
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

3
.1

.5
 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

A
ll 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 m
u
s
t 
h
a
v
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 d

a
ta

 a
s
 a

 m
a
n
d
a
to

ry
 c

la
u
s
e
 w

it
h
 a

 p
e
n

a
lt
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t.

 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
s
u
rv

e
y
s
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
, 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 a

 s
ta

n
d
in

g
 i
te

m
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n
d
a
s
 o

f 
a
ll 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
o
n

it
o
ri
n
g

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 
th

e
 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 
to

 
s
k
ill

e
d
 
c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
 
fo

r 
p

a
ti
e
n
ts

/u
s
e
rs

 
w

it
h
 
L
e
a
rn

in
g

 
D

is
a
b

ili
ti
e
s
 
a
n
d
/o

r 

C
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 B
e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

. 

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 s

k
ill

e
d
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
s
 f

o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

/u
s
e
rs

 w
it
h
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
C

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 B

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

. 

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
fo

r 
A

D
H

D
 a

n
d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 i
n
 a

ll 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

. 

A
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
f 

n
e
w

 p
ro

c
u
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
re

g
u
la

r 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
s
u
rv

e
y
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
n

it
o
ri
n
g
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 e

q
u
it
a
b
ly

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 a

ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rs

e
rv

e
d
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

b
u
t 

n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
, 
le

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
, 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
v
e
re

 b
e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
d
is

o
rd

e
rs

. 

P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 p
a
ri
ty

 o
f 

e
s
te

e
m

 b
y
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
y
 p

ro
m

o
te

 e
q

u
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o

 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

. 
  

 E
v
e
ry

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 

C
o

u
n

ts
 

A
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 p
u
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 a

t 
th

e
 c

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
 e

v
e
ry

d
a
y
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
h
a
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 l
if
e
s
ty

le
s
 

a
n
d
 w

id
e
r 

d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 e

g
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
h
o
u
s
in

g
, 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

  

P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 u
s
e
 e

v
e
ry

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

b
ri
e
f 

a
d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
. 

 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

b
ri
e
f 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

re
 s

m
o
k
in

g
, 
a
lc

o
h
o
l,
 d

ie
t 

a
n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 a

d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
a
ilo

re
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
p
a

ti
e
n
ts

. 

T
h
is

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 s

ta
ff

 a
t 

a
ll 

le
v
e
ls

, 
m

a
n
y
 o

f 
w

h
o
m

  
w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
a
lk

 t
o
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
ir
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
y
 m

ig
h
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
u

rt
h
e
r 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

. 
 

 

52



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

3
7
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

4
 

  A
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 3

 Y
e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 P
la

n
, 

o
u
r 

k
e
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
d
 a

ro
u

n
d
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s
: 

 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 

 
U

n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 C

a
re

 

 
P

la
n
n
e
d
 C

a
re

 

 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

  

 
M

e
d

ic
in

e
s
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
A

d
u
lt
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
, 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 &

 C
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 B
e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

  

 
C

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 C

a
re

 

 
J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 

 

O
u
r 

lo
c
a
l 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 a

lig
n
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
: 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

h
o
s
p

it
a
l 

c
a
re

 a
n
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 (
u
rg

e
n
t 

c
a
re

 a
n
d
 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 
c
a
re

),
 
a
n
d
 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 
o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 
c
a
re

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 
s
it
 
a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 
th

e
 
d
ri
v
e
 
a
c
ro

s
s
 
N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 
to

w
a
rd

s
 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
s
t 
a
n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c
a
re

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
. 

 

  2
0

1
5

/1
6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti

o
n

s
 -

 b
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a
  

 

53



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

3
8
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

4
.1

 
  C

o
n

te
x
t 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

’s
 1

5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 i

n
 1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
d
d

 t
o
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
 t

h
e

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
  

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

 

A
 k

e
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

C
G

 i
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 s
a
fe

 m
a
te

rn
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 i
s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 e

a
rl
y
 o

n
, 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

lo
w

 c
o
s
t 

a
n
d

 h
ig

h
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 f
ro

m
 c

h
ild

re
n
's

 t
o
 a

d
u
lt
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 a

ll 
a
re

a
s
. 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 M

a
te

rn
it

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 m
o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

Q
C

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 N

W
L
H

T
’s

 m
a
te

rn
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

M
a

te
rn

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 b

y
 S

a
H

F
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 m

e
e
t 

o
r 

e
x
c
e
e
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 h
o
u
rs

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
ti
m

e
. 
  

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 i

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
r 

e
a
rl
ie

r 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 l
o
w

 c
o
s
t,

 u
n
iv

e
rs

a
l+

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
a
t 

H
a
rr

o
w

 c
h
ild

re
n
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

th
e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
C

A
F

).
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
lin

ic
a
l 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

 

  
 

M
a

te
rn

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

54



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

3
9
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 M

a
te

rn
it

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

P
e
ri

n
a
ta

l 
C

a
re

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
c
a
l 

p
e
ri
n
a
ta

l 
m

a
te

rn
it
y
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 t

o
 C

o
o
m

b
e
 W

o
o
d
 

in
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 i
n
te

rf
a
c
e
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
.e

. 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
ri
n
a
ta

l 
P

a
th

w
a
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

1
5
/1

6
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

la
n
s
. 

 N
e
w

 M
a
te

rn
it

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
T

h
e
 
C

C
G

 
w

ill
 
re

q
u
ir
e
 
a
 
m

o
v
e
 
to

w
a
rd

s
 
te

a
m

 
b
a
s
e
d
 
m

id
w

if
e
ry

 
to

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
a
n
d
 
c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 
w

it
h

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 m

id
w

iv
e
s
 a

n
d
 G

P
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

n
te

n
a
ta

l 
c
h
e
c
k
s
. 

 
P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
 c

a
s
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

m
id

w
if
e
ry

 c
a
re

 n
o
te

s
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 G

P
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 I
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
  

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
ra

in
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
F

e
m

a
le

 G
e
n
it
a
l 

M
u
ti
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e

ly
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
. 

 
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 C
lin

ic
a
l 
N

e
tw

o
rk

s
 f
o
r 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

         

55



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

4
0
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

4
.2

 
  C

o
n

te
x
t 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

’s
 1

5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 i

n
 1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
d
d

 t
o
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
 t

h
e

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
  

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
v
e
rs

 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
: 

P
a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

 p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

; 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 
le

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 c

a
re

; 
 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 e
.g

. 
H

e
a
lt
h
 V

is
it
in

g
. 

 K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

 
 

T
h
e
 c

o
re

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

C
G

 i
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 s
a
fe

 c
h
ild

re
n
's

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 i
s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 e

a
rl
y
 o

n
, 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

lo
w

 c
o
s
t 

a
n
d
 h

ig
h
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 f
ro

m
 c

h
ild

re
n
's

 t
o
 a

d
u
lt
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 a

ll 
a
re

a
s
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 C

h
il
d

re
n

s
’ 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 W
o

rk
in

g
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 w
o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 l

o
w

 l
e

v
e
l 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 

b
u
ild

 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
. 

T
h
e
 
n
e
w

 
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
a
g

re
e
d
 
p
a
th

w
a
y
 
w

ill
 
re

d
u
c
e
 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 
fo

r 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

c
lo

s
e
 g

a
p
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 C
A

M
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u

c
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

T
ie

r 
4
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t.

  

 
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

56



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

4
1
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 C

h
il
d

re
n

s
’ 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 L

A
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h

 c
o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 s

ta
y
 i
n
 f

a
m

ily
 s

e
tt

in
g

s
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 L

B
 H

a
rr

o
w

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 s
in

g
le

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

T
h
e
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 w

ill
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

N
e
e
d
 a

n
d
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 (

S
E

N
D

) 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

P
la

n
s
 (

E
H

P
) 

a
re

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 e

n
a
b
le

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 b

u
d
g

e
ts

. 

‘Y
e
a
r 

o
f 

C
a
re

’ 
T

a
ri

ff
s
 

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 a

 G
P

 r
e
s
p
ir
a
to

ry
 l
e
a
d
 w

h
o
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 N

W
L
H

T
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

to
 
im

p
ro

v
e
 
p
a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

 
a
s
th

m
a
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 
b
y
 
e
m

b
e
d
d
in

g
 
s
tr

o
n
g

e
r 

m
u
lt
i-

d
is

c
ip

lin
a
ry

 
c
a
re

 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 
a

n
d
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
c
ro

s
s
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 a
n
d
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

. 
 

S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 s
tr

e
n
g

th
e
n
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

. 

 
A

c
ti
v
e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 N
u
rs

e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
m

p
t 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

a
ll 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

n
d
, 

w
it
h
in

 2
4
 h

o
u
rs

, 
o
f 

a
ll 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

, 
is

 a
 f

u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
s
e
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 f
o
rm

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

ll 
e

x
is

ti
n
g

 s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 L

e
v
e
l 

A
g

re
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
S

L
A

s
) 

a
n
d
 J

o
b
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 (

J
D

s
) 

w
it
h

 a
 

v
ie

w
 t

o
 c

la
ri
fy

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 m

e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 

 

 
R

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 S

e
ri
o
u
s
 C

a
s
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r 

a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 
 

S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 

T
h
e
 
C

C
G

 
is

 
c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 
to

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 
th

e
 
M

A
S

H
 
w

it
h
 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
c
lin

ic
a
l 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
 
a

n
d
 
m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
to

 
u
s
e
 
th

e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

u
b
’s

 w
o
rk

 t
o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 e
x
p
e
c
t 

a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 M

A
S

H
 a

n
d
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 s

h
a
ri
n
g

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 c
h
ild

 w
e
lf
a
re

. 

 
 

57



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

4
2
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 C

h
il
d

re
n

s
’ 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 L
o

o
k
e
d

 A
ft

e
r 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 i
n
te

n
d
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

K
P

I 
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

s
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 m
o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

ly
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 C

h
ild

re
n

s
’ 

A
u
ti
s
m

 P
a
th

w
a
y
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
. 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 A

d
o

le
s
c
e
n

t 
M

e
n

ta
l 

H
e
a
lt

h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 m
o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

ly
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

to
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 p

a
re

n
ts

/c
a
re

rs
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

ly
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 o

u
t 
o
f 

h
o
u
rs

 u
rg

e
n
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
p
a
th

w
a
y
. 
 

 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 N

H
S

E
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
ti
e
r 

4
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 j
o
in

tl
y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 s

te
p
 u

p
 a

n
d
 s

te
p
 d

o
w

n
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 t

o
 a

n
d

 
fr

o
m

 l
o
c
a
l 
ti
e
r 

3
/3

.5
 C

A
M

H
S

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 

P
a
e
d

ia
tr

ic
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

, 
w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
e
x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

a
 ‘
lif

e
-c

o
u
rs

e
’ 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 
p
a
th

w
a
y
s
. 

 
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
e
n
 t

h
e
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 p

a
re

n
ts

/c
a
re

rs
 i
n
to

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

d
u
lt
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
. 

 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

n
u
rs

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
, 

in
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
a
n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 

c
a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

. 
 

H
e
a
lt

h
 V

is
it

in
g

, 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
N

u
rs

in
g

 a
n

d
 I
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 V
a
c
c
in

a
ti

o
n

s
 

T
h
e
 
C

C
G

 
w

ill
 
w

o
rk

 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
L
o
c
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 
P

u
b
lic

 
H

e
a
lt
h
, 

to
 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 
tr

a
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

th
e
 
le

a
d
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

ro
le

 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 v

is
it
in

g
 f

ro
m

 N
H

S
E

 t
o
 t

h
e
 L

B
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
re

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 v

is
it
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
. 

 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

 w
o
u
ld

 
w

is
h
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 t

h
e
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
, 

a
lig

n
e
d
 t

o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

, 
fo

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 j
o
in

tl
y
 h

e
ld

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 e

.g
. 
h
e
a
lt
h
 v

is
it
in

g
, 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
n
u
rs

in
g
 a

n
d
 i
m

m
u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

58



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

4
3
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 C

h
il
d

re
n

s
’ 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
N

u
rs

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
o
s
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

. 

 
T

h
e
 

C
C

G
 

w
ill

 
jo

in
tl
y
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

tr
a
in

in
g

 
a
n
d
 

p
u
b
lic

 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

w
it
h
 

p
u
b
lic

 
h
e
a

lt
h
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 

L
o
c
a
l 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 B
o
a
rd

. 

 N
e
w

 C
h

il
d

re
n

s
’ 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 P
a
e
d

ia
tr

ic
 P

a
th

w
a
y
s
 a

n
d

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 H

o
li
s
ti

c
 C

a
re

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
a
 m

u
lt
i-

a
g

e
n
c
y
 s

in
g

le
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

re
fe

rr
a
l 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
fe

rr
a
l 
a
n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
p
a
th

w
a

y
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
is

h
e
s
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 o

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 c

a
re

 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
r.

 

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 N

W
L
H

T
 t

o
 d

is
a
g
g

re
g

a
te

 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 b

lo
c
k
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

p
h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
, 

s
p

e
e
c
h
 a

n
d
 l

a
n
g

u
a
g

e
 

th
e
ra

p
y
 a

n
d
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
th

e
ra

p
y
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 b

u
d
g

e
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 f

u
ll 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

 d
ia

b
e
te

s
 a

n
d
 e

p
ile

p
s
y
 B

e
s
t 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
 T

a
ri
ff

s
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 c

a
re

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 L

A
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h

 c
o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 s

ta
y
 i
n
 f

a
m

ily
 s

e
tt

in
g

s
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

t 
v
e
ry

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 o

f 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
, 

i.
e
. 

a
t 

th
e
 t

o
p
 

e
n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 't

ri
a
n
g

le
'. 

 
'Y

e
a
r 

o
f 

C
a
re

' t
a
ri
ff

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 c

a
re

 o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 

 

 
 

59



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

4
4
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 N
e
w

 C
h

il
d

re
n

s
’ 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 L
o

o
k
e
d

 A
ft

e
r 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 L

o
o
k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r.

 

 
T

h
e
 C

L
A

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

c
o
lla

ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
im

e
ly

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 d

a
ta

 o
n
 a

ll 
C

L
A

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 c
h
ild

re
n

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 t

im
e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 c

a
n
 b

e
 r

o
b
u
s
tl
y
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
. 

P
a
e
d

ia
tr

ic
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

, 
w

it
h
 N

H
S

E
, 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 c

a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t

ie
r 

4
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
, 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
, 

a
n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 A

D
H

D
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
a
ll 

a
g

e
s
. 

 4
.2

.1
 
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

(£
) 

 T
a

b
le

 2
 :

  
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a
c

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

h
il

d
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 w
o

rk
s

tr
e
a

m
 (

£
k

) 

T
h
e
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 i
n

-y
e
a
r 

p
la

n
n

e
d
 n

e
t 
s
a
v
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 i
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
: 

C
h

il
d

re
n

s
’ 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 Q

IP
P

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 
 

1
5
/1

6
 

G
ro

s
s
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

1
8
2
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 P

a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

C
o
m

p
le

x
 C

h
ild

re
n

 
7
2
 

C
Y

P
 –

 A
s
th

m
a
 

6
3
 

C
Y

P
 –

 Y
e
a
r 

o
f 

C
a
re

 
4
7
 

   

60



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

4
5
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

4
.3

 
  C

o
n

te
x
t 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

’s
 1

5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 i

n
 1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
d
d

 t
o
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
 t

h
e

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
  

 K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

  

W
h
o
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 i
s
 a

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 a

n
d
 w

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
e
a
m

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
t 

p
ilo

t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
  

to
 a

c
c
e
le

ra
te

 t
h
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 m

o
d
e
l 
o
f 

c
a
re

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
in

te
g

ra
ti
o
n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
. 
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

a
re

 i
s
 a

 w
id

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 o

f 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
v
e
r:

 

T
h
e
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

o
f 

m
o
d
e
ls

 
o
f 

c
a
re

 
fr

o
m

 
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

N
e
tw

o
rk

s
 

in
 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

a
n
d
 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 

w
h

e
re

 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

u
b
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
 n

e
w

ly
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 H

u
b
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
2

0
1
5
/1

5
. 

T
h
e
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 W

S
IC

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 c

a
s
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 o

v
e
r 

7
5
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

 c
o
h
o
rt

 w
it
h
 1

 o
r 

m
o
re

 L
T

C
s
 b

e
fo

re
 e

x
p
a
n
d
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 w

id
e
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

c
o
h
o
rt

s
. 

 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
y
e
a
r 

o
f 

c
a
re

 b
u
d
g

e
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

to
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 t

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
c
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 i

n
d
iv

id
u

a
l.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
it
ia

lly
 b

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
C

G
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 s
h
a
d
o
w

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 H

a
rr

o
w

 w
id

e
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 w

h
o
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 m

o
d
e
ls

 o
f 

c
a
re

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 w

id
e
r 

M
D

T
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
-d

e
s
ig

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 p

ilo
t 

n
e
w

 m
o
d
e
ls

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

   

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
a

re
 

61



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

4
6
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 I

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 l
e
d
 u

n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 c

a
re

 m
o
d
e
l 
th

ro
u
g

h
 a

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 m
o
d
e

l 
w

h
e
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f
ro

m
 l
o
c
a
l 
G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
t 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 s
it
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
m

o
d
e
l 
to

 e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
tr

u
s
t 

to
 f

ro
n
t 

e
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

it
h
 s

a
te

lli
te

 c
lin

ic
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

h
a
t 

in
te

g
ra

te
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
/s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

a
c
ro

s
s
 A

&
E

, 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 a

v
o
id

a
n
c
e
, 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

, 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 A

m
b
u

la
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 (

L
A

S
),

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
.e

. 
C

a
re

 H
o
m

e
s
 C

a
s
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 T
e
a
m

, 
H

o
m

e
 N

o
t 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 T

e
le

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 w

h
a

t 
p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 W

S
IC

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 
In

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 j
o
in

t 
c
a
re

rs
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
o
 c

a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
ld

o
m

 H
e
a
rd

 C
a
re

rs
. 

 
T

h
e
 
C

C
G

 
w

ill
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 
to

 
w

o
rk

 
jo

in
tl
y
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 
o
f 

H
a
rr

o
w

 
to

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 
id

e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 A
d
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g
 C

a
re

rs
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 o

f 
c
a
re

. 

 N
e
w

 I
n

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
H

a
rr

o
w

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 s

in
g

le
 G

P
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 w
it
h
 S

u
b
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s
 (

m
ir
ro

ri
n
g

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
e
e
r 

G
ro

u
p
).

 T
h
is

 G
P

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 b

id
 f

o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

C
G

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 O

u
t 

o
f 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

a
g

e
n
d
a
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
: 

n
o
n
 r

e
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

s
e
t 

u
p
 w

it
h
in

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 P

ri
m

e
 M

in
is

te
r’
s
 

C
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 F

u
n
d
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 r

e
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 n
e
w

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
d

 t
o
 

H
a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
. 

 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
 o

ff
 o

f 
a
 l

o
c
a
lly

 a
g

re
e
d
 p

la
n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d

 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
is

 p
la

n
 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 i
n
te

n
d
s
 t

o
 d

e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
ro

c
u
re

 i
ts

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f

ro
m

 E
a
lin

g
 I

C
O

; 
th

e
 r

e
p
ro

c
u
re

d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

lig
n
e
d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 O

u
t 

o
f 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 W

h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 a
g

e
n
d
a
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 i
n
te

n
d
s
 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 m

o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

n
u
rs

in
g
. 

62



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

4
7
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 N
e
w

 I
n

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

P
a
lli

a
ti
v
e
 

C
a

re
 

N
u
rs

in
g

 
w

ill
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 

c
a
re

 
m

o
d
e
l,
 

w
it
h
 

a
 

s
h
a
re

d
 

p
a
lli

a
ti
v
e
 

c
a
re

 
p
a
th

w
a

y
, 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 l
e
a
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

(s
e
e
 P

la
n
n
e
d
 C

a
re

 a
b
o
v
e
).

 

 4
.3

.1
 
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

(£
) 

T
h
e
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 i
n

-y
e
a
r 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 n

e
t 
s
a
v
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 w
o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 i
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 i
n

 t
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
: 

T
a

b
le

 3
 :

  
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a
c

t 
o

f 
th

e
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
a

re
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 (
£

k
) 

 In
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 
1
5
/1

6
 

G
ro

s
s
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 
3
,3

8
1
 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ri
m

a
ry

, 
a
c
u
te

, 
s
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
re

 
3
,3

8
1
 

          

63



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

4
8
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

4
.4

 
  C

o
n

te
x
t 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

’s
 1

5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 i

n
 1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
d
d

 t
o
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
 t

h
e

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
  

 K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

  

T
h
e
 
C

C
G

 
in

te
n
d
s
 
to

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 
th

e
 
p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

m
o
d
e
ra

te
 
a
n
d
 
h
ig

h
 
ri
s
k
 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 
in

 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 
p
re

v
e
n
t 

a
c
u

te
 
ill

n
e
s
s
 
o
r 

e
x
a
c
e
rb

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
lo

n
g

-t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
re

v
e
n
ta

b
le

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

F
o

r 
th

o
s
e
 a

c
u
te

 e
x
a
c
e
rb

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

d
o
 o

c
c
u
r,

 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 s
e
e
k
s
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
ir
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

r 
in

 l
o

w
e
r 

in
te

n
s
it
y
 

s
e
tt

in
g

s
 o

f 
c
a
re

. 
 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 U

n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 C

a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 

 
A

ll 
a
c
u
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

7
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

1
4
/1

5
 C

Q
U

IN
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 
w

ill
 
b
e
 
in

c
lu

d
e
d
 
in

 
m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 
q

u
a
lit

y
 
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

s
 
w

it
h
in

 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 
a
n
d
 
s
tr

e
tc

h
 
C

Q
U

IN
s
 
a

d
d
e
d
 
fr

o
m

 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 m
o
v
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

s
 o

f 
7
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

b
y
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
. 
 

 
A

ll 
a
c
u
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

s
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 L

o
n

d
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 (

a
u
d
it
 o

f 
a
c
u

te
 h

o
s
p
it
a
ls

) 
- 

A
p
ri
l-
S

e
p
t 

2
0
1
2
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

A
&

E
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 l
e
v
e
ls

 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

re
 m

e
t.

 

 
 

U
n

s
c

h
e

d
u

le
d

 C
a

re
 

64



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

4
9
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 U

n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 C

a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 

 
N

o
rt

h
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 U
C

C
: 

 
T

h
e
 U

C
C

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
e
x
p
ir
e
s
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
7
. 

 
T

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
w

ic
k
 P

a
rk

 U
C

C
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

S
h
a
p
in

g
 

a
 H

e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
F

u
tu

re
 a

n
d
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
ts

 %
 s

h
a
re

 o
f 

N
P

H
 s

it
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 e

q
u
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 u

p
p

e
r 

q
u
a
rt

ile
 o

f 
b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

w
ill

 
b
e
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

to
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

U
C

C
 

h
a
s
 

re
d
ir
e
c
te

d
 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 
to

 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 
c
a
re

 
w

h
e
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 

 
T

h
e
 U

C
C

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 i

s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 j
o
in

t 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g

 c
lin

ic
a
l 

c
o

n
d
it
io

n
s
, 

a
 r

e
n
e
w

e
d
 

e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 

n
o
n

-u
rg

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h
in

 a
 U

C
C

 s
e
tt

in
g

. 

 
It

 i
s
 t

h
e
 i

n
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

C
G

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 h

ig
h

-v
a
lu

e
 A

C
S

 p
a
th

w
a

y
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
 g

re
a

te
r 

fl
o
w

 o
f 

e
lig

ib
le

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

h
o
rt

 s
ta

y
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 b

y
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t:

 

 
W

h
e
re

 a
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

is
 e

lig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 

b
y
 t
h
e
 S

T
A

R
R

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
n
o
 A

E
C

U
 t
a
ri
ff

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
. 

 
T

h
e
 A

E
C

U
 h

a
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

m
e
th

o
d
 o

f 
tr

a
c
k
in

g
 e

v
e
ry

 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 S

U
S

. 

 
A

 l
o
c
a
l 
ta

ri
ff

 i
s
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 f
o
r 

A
E

C
U

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

. 

 
U

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

E
C

U
 i
s
 m

a
x
im

is
e
d
 i
.e

. 
a
ll 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 t
re

a
te

d
 t
h
e
re

. 

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
ru

le
s
 a

p
p
ly

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 N

W
L
H

T
 a

c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
w

h
e
re

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 u

ti
lis

e
d
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
ta

ri
ff

 f
o
r 

0
-4

 h
o
u
rs

 n
o
n
 e

le
c
ti
v
e
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 
w

it
h
 a

c
u
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

 
T

h
e
 S

T
A

R
R

S
 r

is
k
 s

h
a
re

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 r
e
m

a
in

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t.

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 e
x
p
e
c
ts

 a
c
u
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
 t

o
o
l 

e
g

 M
C

A
P

 t
o

o
l 

to
 e

n
a
b
le

 r
e
tr

o
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

o
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
a
re

 l
e
v
e
ls

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 n

e
c
e
s
s
it
y
 a

n
d
 b

e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 

 

65



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

5
0
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 U

n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 C

a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i

n
te

n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 s
e
t 

o
f 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 C
Q

U
IN

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
a
th

w
a

y
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 t
o
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
 

a
m

o
n
g

s
t 
o
th

e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

: 

 
T

im
e
ly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 o
n
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
ti
c
s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f
ro

m
 A

&
E

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 4

 h
o

u
rs

 t
a
rg

e
t.

 

 
E

a
rl
y
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 i
n
 A

&
E

 w
it
h
in

 1
 h

o
u
r 

o
f 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
. 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
s
 o

rd
e
re

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

fl
o
w

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 A

&
E

 w
it
h
 a

n
 a

im
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

 d
e
la

y
s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 
A

&
E

 p
a
th

w
a
y
. 

 
7
 d

a
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
w

a
rd

 r
o
u
n
d
s
. 

 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f
o
r 

7
 d

a
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

ry
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i

s
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

p
a
th

w
a
y
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e

v
ie

w
 n

o
n

-a
c
u
te

 b
e
d
d
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

C
G

 h
a
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 t

h
e
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

b
e
d
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
. 
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 i

n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

A
&

E
 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

. 
 

 N
e
w

 U
n

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 C

a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 u

n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 c

a
re

 f
ro

m
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 w

it
h
 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 h
u
b
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 
U

C
C

 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

e
x
p
ir
e
s
 
in

 
M

a
rc

h
 
2
0
1
7
: 

th
e
 
C

C
G

 
w

ill
 
re

p
ro

c
u
re

 
th

e
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
to

 
a
 
re

v
is

e
d
 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 

e
x
te

n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t.
  

 
N

H
S

 1
1
1
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

o
f 

a
 N

W
L
-w

id
e
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

 

  

66



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

5
1
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

N
e
w

 U
n

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 C

a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
p
ro

c
u
re

 t
h
e
 S

T
A

R
R

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

a
lig

n
in

g
 t

h
e
 i

n
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 c

a
re

 c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

n
u
rs

in
g
, 

a
s
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

e
x
p
ir
e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
6
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

e
d
d
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

D
e
n
h
a
m

; 
C

e
d
a
r;

 E
d
m

u
n
d
s
 W

a
rd

 a
t 

M
o
u
n
t 

V
e
rn

o
n
) 

in
 l

in
e
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

e
d
d
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
d
e
s
ig

n
 t

h
e
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 m

e
n
ta

lly
 i

ll 
re

h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 b

e
d
d
e
d
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 a

lo
n
g

s
id

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a

lt
h
 

in
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 c

a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
in

g
le

 a
lig

n
e
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 f

it
 f

o
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
. 

H
a
rr

o
w

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
t 
th

a
t 
D

e
n
h
a
m

 U
n
it
 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

a
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 c

a
re

 f
a
c
ili

ty
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 t

o
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 A

&
E

 a
n
d
 U

C
C

 u
ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 N

E
L
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
, 

w
it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

h
e
re

 c
lin

ic
a
lly

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
  

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e

v
ie

w
 p

a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

 u
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 c

a
re

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 d

ri
v
e
rs

 o
f 

p
a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

 u
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 c

a
re

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 t

o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 b
e
in

g
 t
re

a
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

p
la

c
e
, 
a
t 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 
ti
m

e
. 

S
y
s
te

m
 R

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
-1

6
 -

 W
h
e
re

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 i
.e

. 
n
o
n

-r
e
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

w
in

te
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
 a

n
y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 s

a
fe

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i

n
 q

u
a
rt

e
rs

 3
&

4
 o

f 
2
0
1
5
/1

6
, 

it
 i

s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

e
a
c
h
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 s

c
a
le

d
 b

a
c
k
 o

n
 1

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 a

c
u
te

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 u
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 c

a
re

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

7
 d

a
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

N
e
w

 U
n

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 C

a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
jo

in
tl
y
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
c
u
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

re
v
is

e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n
d
 c

lin
ic

a
lly

 s
a
fe

 A
&

E
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 f
ro

m
 

a
c
u
te

 w
a
rd

s
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
R

e
a
l 

ti
m

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
e
s
 o

n
to

 a
ll 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 I
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 a

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

A
&

E
 t

o
 v

ie
w

 p
a
ti
e
n
t 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 

c
a
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
c
u
te

 a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
  

 
C

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 a

n
y
 u

n
v
a
lid

a
te

d
 w

a
lk

 i
n
 A

&
E

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

in
it
ia

lly
 b

e
e
n
 t
ri
a
g

e
d
 v

ia
 U

C
C

 

 
A

n
y
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

re
-r

e
g

is
te

ri
n
g

 a
t 

A
&

E
 w

it
h
in

 4
 h

o
u
rs

 i
s
 i

n
it
ia

l 
re

g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 a
tt

ra
c
t 

a
 s

in
g

le
 A

&
E

 P
a
y
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 R

e
s
u
lt
s
 

(P
b
R

) 
ta

ri
ff

 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
a
th

w
a
y
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
m

it
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 u
n
le

s
s
 c

lin
ic

a
lly

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 w
h
ic

h
 

67



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

5
2
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 4
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
. 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 l
o
c
a
lly

 p
ri
c
e
d
 (

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
) 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
ta

ri
ff

. 
 

 
Im

m
e
d
ia

te
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 r

e
s
o

lu
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
ll 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
h
o

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d
 (

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 c
h
a
rg

e
d
) 

v
ia

 A
&

E
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

n
o
n
 A

&
E

 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 (

n
o
n

-e
le

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 U

rg
e
n
t 
C

a
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
).

 

 
S

im
p
lif

ie
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
e
n
 i
n
 A

&
E

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 b

e
 b

o
o
k
e
d
 o

n
to

 a
n
 e

le
c
ti
v
e
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 n

o
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 A

&
E

 c
h
a
rg

e
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 v
ia

 P
b
R

. 

 
A

ll 
a
c
u
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

d
m

it
 p

o
lic

y
 n

o
t 
a
d
m

it
 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
, 
to

 a
v
o

id
 u

n
-n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
lic

a
te

 

th
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

p
a
th

w
a
y
. 

 
A

c
u
te

 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
ra

p
id

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 
to

 
a
ll 

d
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
s
 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 
in

 A
&

E
 
to

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 
d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 
o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 4

 h
o
u
r 

A
&

E
 t

a
rg

e
t.
 

 
A

c
u
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

a
p
id

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

o
p
in

io
n
 a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 

 
A

ll 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
p
la

n
 a

t 
th

e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

d
is

c
h
a

rg
e
. 

 
A

ll 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 D

a
te

 o
f 

D
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 (

E
D

D
) 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
 w

it
h
in

 1
2
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
. 

 

 
F

u
ll 

u
s
a
g

e
 o

f 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 M
y
 C

a
re

 e
n
d
 o

f 
lif

e
 c

a
re

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 t

o
o
l 
a
c
ro

s
s
 A

&
E

, 
in

te
rm

e
d
ia

te
 c

a
re

, 
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

a
lli

a
ti
v
e

 c
a

re
 

te
a
m

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

e
n
d
 o

f 
lif

e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

. 

4
.4

.1
 
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

T
h
e
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 i
n

-y
e
a
r 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 n

e
t 
s
a
v
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 U

n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 C

a
re

 w
o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 i
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
: 

T
a

b
le

 4
 :

  
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a
c

t 
o

f 
th

e
 U

n
s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 C

a
re

 w
o

rk
s

tr
e

a
m

 (
£

k
) 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 
1
5
/1

6
 

G
ro

s
s
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

U
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 C

a
re

 
2
,7

3
4
 

A
m

b
u
la

to
ry

 C
a
re

 
1
4
5
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 A

&
E

 F
lo

w
 

3
5
8
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 A

c
u
te

 F
lo

w
 

2
1
4
 

N
H

S
 1

1
1
 

4
6
 

S
T

A
R

R
S

 
1
,9

7
1
 

68



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

5
3
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

4
.5

 
  C

o
n

te
x
t 

  

T
h
e
 C

C
G

’s
 1

5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 i

n
 1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
d
d

 t
o
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
 t

h
e

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
  

 K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
: 

  

T
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

ri
m

a
ry

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
a
re

 w
h
ic

h
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
t 
lo

w
e
r 

c
o
s
t.

 

‘E
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 C

o
u
n
ts

 –
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
a
ti
e
n
ts

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 t

o
 2

0
1
8
/1

8
’.
 

 
S

e
c
u
ri
n
g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
y
e
a
rs

 o
f 

lif
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 
E

n
g

la
n
d
 w

it
h
 t
re

a
ta

b
le

 m
e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 

 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 r

e
la

te
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 

 
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
ti
m

e
 p

e
o
p
le

 s
p
e
n
d
 a

v
o
id

a
b
ly

 i
n
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
th

ro
u
g

h
 b

e
tt

e
r 

a
n
d
 m

o
re

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l.
 

 
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
 f
ro

m
 h

o
s
p
it
a

l.
 

 
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
c
a
re

. 

 
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 e

x
p

e
ri
e
n

c
e
 o

f 
c
a
re

 o
u
ts

id
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l,
 i
n
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
  

    

P
la

n
n

e
d

 C
a

re
 

69



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

5
4
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 P

la
n

n
e
d

 C
a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 i
n
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
a
re

. 

 
T

h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
re

d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 o

u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 

p
a
th

w
a

y
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
, 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

in
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
tt

in
g

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
a
re

 g
re

a
te

r 
u
s
e
 o

f 
s
k
ill

 m
ix

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
n
 1

5
/1

6
. 

 
T

h
e
 

C
C

G
 

w
ill

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

 
th

e
 

re
fe

rr
a
l 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
 

fr
o
m

 
1
4
/1

5
 

to
 

re
d
u
c
e
 

c
lin

ic
a
lly

 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 
to

 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
a
re

 b
y
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 b

e
tt
e
r 

a
n
d
 r

o
b
u
s
t 
re

fe
rr

a
l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
o
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
 
c
lin

ic
a

lly
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
fe

rr
a
l 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

e
e
r 

to
 p

e
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 i

n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
a

 p
re

 r
e
fe

rr
a
l 

a
d
v
ic

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
. 

 

 
H

ig
h
 r

e
fe

rr
in

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
ir
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
o
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 

re
fe

rr
a
l 
ra

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 7

5
th

 c
e
n
ti
le

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 

p
e
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
ra

te
s
 i
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 s
p
e
c
ia

lt
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 h
ig

h
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 p

e
e
rs

. 
  

 
T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
IC

E
 s

o
ft

w
a
re

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
ti
c
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
. 

 
A

ll 
a
c
u
te

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 p

a
lli

a
ti
v
e
 c

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
s
p
ic

e
s
) 

m
u
s
t 

u
s
e
 C

o
o
rd

in
a
te

 m
y
 C

a
re

 (
C

M
C

) 
to

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 e

n
d
 o

f 
lif

e
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
ir
 c

a
re

. 

 
T

h
e
 
th

re
e
 
k
e
y
 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 
o
f 

E
n
d
 
o
f 

L
if
e
 
C

a
re

 
fo

r 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 
(E

a
lin

g
 
IC

O
, 

N
W

L
H

 
a
n
d
 
S

t.
 
L
u
k
e
's

) 
h
a
v
e
 
b
e
e
n
 
in

 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 m
o
d
e
l,
 w

it
h
 a

 s
h
a
re

d
 p

a
lli

a
ti
v
e

 c
a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

a
 l
e
a
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
r.

 T
h
is

 p
a
th

w
a

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 e

it
h
e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 o

r 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t.

 

 
P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

s
k
e
d
 t
o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 m

o
d
e
l 
o
f 

c
a
re

. 
 

 
P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 s

h
a
re

 a
 s

in
g

le
 c

a
s
e
lo

a
d
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 u
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 C

o
o
rd

in
a
te

 m
y
 C

a
re

 (
C

M
C

) 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 e
v
a

lu
a
te

 t
h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
P

b
R

-e
x
c
lu

d
e
d
 d

ru
g

 p
re

s
c
ri
b
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
e
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
c
u
te

 
p
re

s
c
ri
b
in

g
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 e

p
ile

p
s
y
 a

n
d
 P

a
rk

in
s
o
n
’s

 D
is

e
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 k
id

n
e
y
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 n

e
w

 p
a
th

w
a
y
. 

 

 

70



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

5
5
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 N
e
w

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 C
a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
w

h
e
e
lc

h
a
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ti
n
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 H

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
s
p
ir
a
to

ry
 L

o
n
g

-T
e
rm

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 

th
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 p
ro

c
u
re

 a
 

lo
c
a
l 
p
u
lm

o
n
a
ry

 r
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 C

O
P

D
 a

n
d
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h

e
m

 t
o
 s

e
lf
-m

a
n
a
g
e
 

a
n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 
C

C
G

 
w

ill
 
re

v
ie

w
 
th

e
 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
it
 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 
a
n
d
 
e
x
p
lo

re
 
th

e
 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

th
e
ir
 
re

d
e
s
ig

n
 
a

n
d
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 u

p
s
k
ill

in
g

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

c
lo

s
e
r 

to
 t
h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 e
v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 1

4
/1

5
 p

ilo
t 

o
f 

d
ir
e
c
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
ti
c
s
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 B

N
P

 (
d
e
B

-t
y
p
e
 n

a
tr

iu
re

ti
c
 p

e
p
ti
d
e
) 

a
s
 a

 l
o
w

e
r 

c
o
s
t 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t

o
 e

c
h
o
c
a
rd

io
g
ra

m
s
 a

n
d
 o

f 
F

a
e
c
a
l 

C
a
lp

ro
te

c
ti
n
 t

e
s
ti
n
g

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
is

 o
f 

in
fl
a
m

m
a
to

ry
 b

o
w

e
l 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
m

in
o
r 

s
u
rg

e
ry

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 t
o
 a

lig
n
 w

it
h
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
’s

 D
ir
e
c
te

d
 E

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 

      

71



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

5
6
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
  

4
.5

.1
 
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

T
h
e
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 i
n

-y
e
a
r 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 n

e
t 
s
a
v
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n
n
e
d
 C

a
re

 w
o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 i
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
: 

T
a

b
le

 5
 :

  
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a
c

t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

n
e

d
 C

a
re

 w
o

rk
s

tr
e

a
m

 (
£

k
) 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 
1
5
/1

6
 

G
ro

s
s
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

P
la

n
n
e
d
 C

a
re

 
4
,8

1
5
 

E
O

L
C

 p
a
th

w
a
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 C

M
C

 r
o
ll-

o
u
t 

5
3
7
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

a
th

w
a
y
s
 

2
,2

4
8
 

R
e
fe

rr
a
l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

7
6
0
 

P
u
lm

o
n
a
ry

 R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

 
1
9
4
 

B
N

P
 

3
6
 

F
a
e
c
a
l 
C

a
lp

ro
te

c
ti
n

 
1
0
4
 

A
n
ti
-c

o
a
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 

8
3
 

A
c
u
te

 D
ir
e
c
t 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 P

h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 

9
6
 

E
le

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 d

a
y
 C

a
s
e
 A

d
m

is
s
io

n
 V

a
ri
a
n
c
e
 

7
5
7
 

        

72



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

5
7
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

4
.6

 
  C

o
n

te
x
t 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

’s
 1

5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 i

n
 1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
d
d

 t
o
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
 t

h
e

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
  

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
: 

 

‘T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 i
n
 L

o
n
d
o
n
. 
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
: 
A

 C
a
ll 

to
 A

c
ti
o
n
.’
 

T
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
h
a
t 
is

: 

C
o

o
rd

in
a
te

d
: 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 p
a
ti
e
n
t-

c
e
n
tr

e
d
, 
c
o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 G

P
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
. 
 

A
c

c
e
s
s
ib

le
: 

  
P

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
, 
ti
m

e
ly

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

h
a
t 
re

s
p
o
n
d
s
 t

o
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
  

n
e
e
d
s
. 

P
ro

a
c
ti

v
e

: 
  
  
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
lln

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 h
e
a
lt
h
y
. 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 

 
T

h
e
 N

o
 O

n
e
 L

e
ft

 A
lo

n
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
g

e
d
 o

v
e
r 

7
5
 y

e
a
rs

. 
th

ro
u
g

h
 i

n
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
, 

c
re

a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

id
e
a
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
 t

o
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f
ra

il 
o
ld

e
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 u

n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

 
T

h
e
 

C
C

G
 

w
ill

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

a
n
 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 

n
u
rs

in
g

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
d

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

lo
n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 f
ro

m
 8

a
m

 t
o
 8

p
m

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

U
C

C
 a

n
d
 A

&
E

 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 c
a
re

 b
y
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
s
e
tt
in

g
s
 b

y
 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

 
 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 C

a
re

 

73



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

5
8
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 l
e
v
e
l,
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 a

n
d
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

h
a
t 

m
e
e
ts

 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

  

 
T

h
e
 
C

C
G

 
w

ill
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

 
to

 
w

o
rk

 
w

it
h
 
G

P
 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 
w

h
o
 
a
re

 
o
u
tl
ie

rs
 
in

 
u
ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

G
P

 
U

C
C

, 
A

&
E

 
a
n
d
 
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 

A
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 c

a
re

 i
n
 t

h
e

 m
o
s
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
la

c
e

. 
In

te
lli

g
e
n
c
e

 a
t 

th
is

 l
e
v
e
l 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 u

s
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
. 
  

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 u
ti
lis

e
 H

E
N

W
L

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 n

e
e

d
s
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
c
a
l 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
a
re

. 
 

 N
e
w

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 C
a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 3

rd
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 H
u
b
 i
n
 H

a
rr

o
w

 E
a
s
t 

/ 
C

e
n
tr

a
l.
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
ir
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

S
h
if
ti
n
g
 S

e
tt

in
g

s
 o

f 
C

a
re

. 

 
T

h
e
 
C

C
G

 
w

ill
 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
 
a
 
p
ro

v
id

e
r 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 
to

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
p
a
th

w
a
y
 
tr

a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
c
u

rr
e
n
tl
y
 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 
in

 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
a
re

. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 W

a
lk

 i
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 H

a
rr

o
w

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 m
o
d
e
l 
o
f 

d
e
liv

e
ry

. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
 t

h
e
 c

o
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 m

o
d
e
l 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i

n
 l

in
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

C
G

. 

 
T

h
e
 
C

C
G

 
w

ill
 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 
tr

a
in

in
g

 
to

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 
u
p
s
k
ill

in
g

 
o
f 

th
e
 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 
c
a
re

 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 
to

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 
in

 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 G
P

s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 N

H
S

E
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
to

r 
m

o
d
e
l.
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
p
ro

c
u
re

 t
h
e
 U

C
C

 i
n
 a

 m
o
d
e
l 
in

te
g
ra

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
u
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 c

a
re

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 h
u
b
s
. 

 
 

74



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

5
9
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 N
e
w

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 C
a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 f

ro
n
t 

e
n
d
 o

f 
A

&
E

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 U

rg
e
n
t 

C
a
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 
C

C
G

 
w

ill
 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 
tr

a
in

in
g

 
fo

r 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 
to

 
e
m

p
o
w

e
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 
in

 
th

e
 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 
to

 
e
n
a
b
le

 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
ir
 c

a
re

. 

 
L
IS

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

h
if
ti
n
g

 S
e
tt

in
g

s
 o

f 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
a
re

r 
c
lo

s
e
r 

to
 

h
o
m

e
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 e
s
ta

te
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e
 e

m
p
ty

 s
p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 v

o
id

 c
o
s
ts

. 

  
 

75



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

6
0
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

4
.7

 
  C

o
n

te
x
t 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

’s
 1

5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 i

n
 1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
d
d

 t
o
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
 t

h
e

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
  

 K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

 T
o
 o

p
ti
m

is
e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 u

s
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 b

y
 e

n
a
b
lin

g
 t
im

e
ly

, 
s
a
fe

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 c

a
re

, 
ta

ilo
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
a
ti
e

n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
. 

 I
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

's
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

, 
M

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
ts

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
in

g
 f

o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

. 
 T

h
e
 a

im
s
 a

re
: 

 
 

 
T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 s

a
fe

 u
s
e
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

 
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 

 
T

o
 e

m
b
e
d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 o

p
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
to

 r
o
u
ti
n
e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 

 
T

o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t’
s
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
u
s
in

g
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
  

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
5
/1

6
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 m

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

p
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 c
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

a
t 

h
o
m

e
 o

r 
in

 c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
, 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

e
n
s
u

re
 

b
e
tt

e
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 w

a
s
te

. 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 i

n
te

rf
a
c
e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

p
re

s
c
ri
b
in

g
 w

it
h
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
a
re

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 t

ru
s
ts

, 
b
y
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 r

o
b
u

s
t 

s
h
a
re

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

to
c
o
ls

 f
o
r 

s
e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
. 

 
W

o
rk

 
w

it
h
 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 
to

 
im

p
ro

v
e
 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

a
d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 
b
y
 
e
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 
M

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 
U

s
a

g
e

 
R

e
v
ie

w
s
 (

M
U

R
s
) 

a
n
d
 N

e
w

 M
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
 

M
e

d
ic

in
e

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

76



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

6
1
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
5
/1

6
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 

 
E

v
a
lu

a
te

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
P

b
R

-e
x
c
lu

d
e
d
 d

ru
g

 p
re

s
c
ri
b
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
c
u
te

 p
re

s
c
ri
b
in

g
, 

w
it
h
 

fo
c
u
s
 o

n
 A

n
ti
-T

N
F

s
 a

n
d
 d

ru
g

s
 f
o
r 

A
M

D
. 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 &

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
. 

 N
e
w

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

in
o
r 

a
ilm

e
n
ts

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 t
o
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
 w

it
h
 P

M
C

F
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

. 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 M

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 (

H
IM

M
S

) 
s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

id
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 m
e
d
ic

in
e
s
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 w

a
s
te

. 

 
F

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
E

P
S

 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
. 

 4
.7

.1
 
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

T
h
e
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 i
n

-y
e
a
r 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 n

e
t 
s
a
v
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 M

e
d
ic

in
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 i
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
: 

T
a

b
le

 6
 :

  
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a
c

t 
o

f 
th

e
 M

e
d

ic
in

e
s

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
s

tr
e
a

m
 (

£
k

) 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 
1
5
/1

6
 

G
ro

s
s
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

7
4
9
 

M
e
d

ic
in

e
s
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

7
4
9
 

   

77



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

6
2
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

  

4
.8

 
  C

o
n

te
x
t 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

’s
 1

5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 i

n
 1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
d
d

 t
o
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
 t

h
e

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
  

 K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

  

T
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 O

u
t 

o
f 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 W

h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

u
rs

in
g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
a
lig

n
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

e
d
d
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 w

ill
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 e
n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
c
to

r 
(V

C
S

);
 t

h
is

 e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
m

a
y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
l 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 g

ro
u
p
s
 w

h
ile

 b
e
in

g
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 t

o
 o

u
r 

E
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 s
e
e
k
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

it
s
 V

C
S

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
re

 a
lig

n
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

's
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
k
e
y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

 N
e
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 i
n
te

n
d
s
 t
o
 d

e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
ts

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f
ro

m
 E

a
lin

g
 I
C

O
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

n
u
rs

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

lig
n
e
d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 O

u
t 

o
f 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

a
n
d
 

W
h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 p
la

n
s
. 

 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

P
a
lli

a
ti
v
e
 
C

a
re

 
n
u
rs

in
g
 
w

ill
 
fo

rm
 
p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 
c
a
re

 
m

o
d
e
l,
 
w

it
h
 
a
 
s
h
a
re

d
 
p
a
lli

a
ti
v
e
 
c
a
re

 
p
a
th

w
a

y
, 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 l
e
a
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

(s
e
e
 P

la
n
n
e
d
 C

a
re

 a
b
o
v
e
).

 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

78



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

6
3
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

  4
.8

.1
 
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

T
h
e
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 n

e
t 
Q

IP
P

 s
a
v
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 i
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t
a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
: 

T
a

b
le

 7
 :

  
T

h
e

 2
0
1

5
/1

6
 i

n
-y

e
a

r 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 n

e
t 

s
a

v
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a

m
 i
s

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 t
a

b
le

 b
e
lo

w
: 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 
1
5
/1

6
 

G
ro

s
s
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

3
,1

9
8
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
g
ro

w
th

 
1
2
2
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

s
 

2
,9

7
3
 

P
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

1
0
3
 

            

79



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

6
4
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

  

4
.9

 
  C

o
n

te
x
t 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

’s
 1

5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 i

n
 1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
d
d

 t
o
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
 t

h
e

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
  

 K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
: 

  

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 w

ill
: 

 
  

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 i
ts

 p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
n
c
o
rd

a
t 

(F
e
b
 2

0
1
4
) 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
o
 t
h
a
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 c

ri
s
is

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
a
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 a

re
 k

e
p
t 

s
a
fe

. 
 

  
W

o
rk

 t
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
c
ri
s
e
s
 h

a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 w

h
e
n
e
v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
in

g
 a

t 
a
n
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g

e
. 

 
  

M
a
k
e
 s

u
re

 w
e
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 u

rg
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
g
e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
c
a
re

 a
t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti
m

e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 r

ig
h

t 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

m
a
k
e
 s

u
re

 o
f 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 
 

  
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 W

in
te

rb
o
u
rn

e
 V

ie
w

 c
o
n
c
o
rd

a
t 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

a
k
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id

a
n

c
e
 (

to
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 l
a
te

r 
in

 
2
0
1
4
) 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 J

o
in

t 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 
N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
 E

x
p

e
rt

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
. 

  
E

n
s
u
re

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
n
d
 l
e
a
s
t 

in
te

n
s
iv

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 
c
a
re

. 
  

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
, 
in

 b
o
th

 s
e
c
o

n
d
a
ry

 a
n
d
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 s
e
tt
in

g
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 “

P
a
ri
ty

 o
f 

E
s
te

e
m

”.
 

 

A
d

u
lt

 M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

, 
L

e
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
il
it

ie
s
 &

 C
h

a
ll
e

n
g

in
g

 B
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

 

80



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

6
5
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

a
ri
ff

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h

 (
D

H
) 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

s
, 

C
C

G
’s

 a
n
d
 T

ru
s
ts

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 c
le

a
r 

w
o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

o
s
e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 N

IC
E

 g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 

C
a
re

 C
lu

s
te

rs
. 
T

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w
 w

ill
 s

p
a
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
a
re

 w
it
h
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 a

n
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
. 

  
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 H
a
rr

o
w

 H
W

B
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 
N

IC
E

 g
u
id

e
lin

e
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
D

e
m

e
n
ti
a

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
C

G
 w

ill
, 

in
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 k

e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

),
 r

e
c
o
n
fi
g
u
re

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

a
n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
‘b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

’ 
d
ia

g
n
o
s
is

 r
a
te

 o
f 

6
7
%

. 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 A

d
u

lt
 M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
, 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
ll
e
n

g
in

g
 B

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

 
T

o
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 
re

-d
e
s
ig

n
in

g
 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
c
lo

s
e
r 

to
 
h
o
m

e
, 

s
tr

e
n
g

th
e
n
in

g
 
th

e
 
ro

le
 
o
f 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 
c
a
re

 
a
n
d
 
g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 
in

 
m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 L

o
n
g

 T
e
rm

 M
H

 N
e
e
d
s
 b

u
t 
d
o
 n

o
t 

n
e
e
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 c
a
re

. 
 

 
In

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 f

in
a
lis

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 t
o
 c

la
ri
fy

 r
o
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 a
n
d

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

, 
a
c
u
te

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
s
e
tt
in

g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
b
ly

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 o
ff

e
re

d
 t
o
 M

H
 u

s
e
rs

. 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 N

H
S

E
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
IA

P
T

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
IA

P
T

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
a
c
h
 

1
5
%

 o
f 
th

e
 t
a
rg

e
t 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
. 
 

 
A

lig
n
 t

h
e
 L

ia
is

o
n
 P

s
y
c
h
ia

tr
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 W

h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
  

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
ri
n
a
ta

l 
P

a
th

w
a
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

1
5
/1

6
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

la
n
s
. 

 

 
W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 C

N
W

L
 a

n
d
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 t
o
 c

o
p
ro

d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 P

e
rs

o
n
a
lit

y
 D

is
o
rd

e
r 

p
a
th

w
a
y
 w

it
h
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

, 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 a
n
d
 t
e
rt

ia
ry

 c
a
re

. 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

a
ri
ff

 i
n
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

A
u

ti
s
m

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i

n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 k

e
y
 

lo
c
a
l 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

. 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

A
u
ti
s
ti
c
 S

p
e
c
tr

u
m

 D
is

o
rd

e
rs

 d
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
u
lt
s
. 

 
O

n
-g

o
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ry

/i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
W

in
te

rb
o
u
rn

e
 V

ie
w

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

81



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

6
6
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 A

d
u

lt
 M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
, 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
ll
e
n

g
in

g
 B

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
o
m

p
le

x
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

 

 
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 r

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 w

h
e
re

v
e

r 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

. 
 

 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
a
th

w
a
y
. 

 

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 
d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
is

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
6
7
%

 o
f 

th
e
 g

ro
w

in
g

 p
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
. 

  N
e
w

 A
d

u
lt

 M
e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
, 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
ll
e
n

g
in

g
 B

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 S

in
g

le
 P

o
in

t 
o
f 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 2

4
/7

/3
6
5
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

d
v
ic

e
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

, 
re

fe
rr

a
l 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
E

x
te

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 u

rg
e
n
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 h

o
m

e
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 2

4
/7

/3
6
5
. 

 
R

e
a
lig

n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 u

rg
e
n
t 

c
a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 (

4
 h

o
u
r)

, 
U

rg
e
n
t 

(2
4

 
h
o
u
r)

, 
R

o
u
ti
n
e
 P

lu
s
 (

7
 d

a
y
s
) 

a
n
d
 R

o
u
ti
n
e
 (

4
 w

e
e
k
s
).

 

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 l

e
n
g

th
s
 o

f 
s
ta

y
 f

ro
m

 a
c
u
te

 i
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

c
a
re

 i
n
to

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 c

a
re

 i
n
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

k
e
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

, 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 ‘
w

ra
p
 a

ro
u
n
d
’ 
c
a
re

 p
la

n
n
in

g
. 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

re
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

p
h
a
s
e
 2

 o
f 

S
h
if
ti
n
g
 S

e
tt
in

g
s
 o

f 
C

a
re

 e
x
te

n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 c

lu
s
te

rs
 5

, 
6
 a

n
d
 1

1
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

s
ta

ff
, 
C

P
N

s
 a

n
d
 p

s
y
c
h
ia

tr
is

ts
 t
o
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
P

s
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 t

h
e
s
e
 m

e
n
ta

l 
ill

n
e
s
s
. 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 
in

te
rf

a
c
e
 
tr

a
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

p
re

s
c
ri
b
in

g
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 
tr

u
s
ts

, 
b
y
 
a
g

re
e
in

g
 
ro

b
u
s
t 

s
h
a
re

d
 
c
a
re

 
p
ro

to
c
o
ls

 
fo

r 
s
e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
d
ic

in
e
s
. 

82



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

6
7
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 N
e
w

 A
d

u
lt

 M
e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
, 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
ll
e
n

g
in

g
 B

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

re
-p

ro
c
u
ri
n
g
 I

A
P

T
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

c
lin

ic
a
l 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

B
la

c
k
 a

n
d
 M

in
o
ri
ty

 E
th

n
ic

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

o
ld

e
r 

a
d
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 l
o
n
g

-t
e

rm
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 

 
D

e
liv

e
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 j
o
in

t 
D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 j

o
in

t 
L
D

 a
n
d
 A

u
ti
s
m

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
llo

w
s
 a

 w
h
o

le
 l

if
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 e

a
rl
y
 c

a
n
 b

u
ild

 r
e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
o
w

e
r 

th
e
m

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e

n
t 

in
to

 a
d
u
lt
h
o
o
d
. 

 4
.9

.1
 
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

T
h
e
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 n

e
t 
in

-y
e
a
r 

c
o
s
t 
s
a
v
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 i
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
: 

 T
a

b
le

 8
 :

  
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a
c

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

d
u

lt
 M

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
, 

L
e
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
il
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 C

h
a

ll
e

n
g

in
g

 B
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

 w
o

rk
s

tr
e

a
m

s
 (

£
k

) 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 
1
5
/1

6
 

G
ro

s
s
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
d
u
lt
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 
1
,1

7
1
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 C

a
re

 
3
7
7
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 p

a
n
e
l 

2
0
0
 

R
e
d
e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
R

o
x
b
o
u
rn

e
 C

o
m

p
le

x
 &

 A
n
n
e
x
 

4
0
0
 

R
e
p
a
tr

ia
ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 c

lie
n
ts

 (
fo

rm
e
rl
y
 P

E
P

) 
1
0
0
 

S
h
a
re

d
 C

a
re

 P
re

s
c
ri
b
in

g
 P

ro
to

c
o
ls

 
9
4
 

 

83



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

6
8
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

4
.1

0
 

  C
o

n
te

x
t 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

’s
 1

5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 i

n
 1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
d
d

 t
o
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
 t

h
e

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
  

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
: 

  

A
n
a
ly

s
is

 a
n
d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
f 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

M
a
rk

e
t 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

- 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 s
u
p
p
ly

 a
n
d
 m

a
rk

e
t 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 t

o
 s

ti
m

u
la

te
 t
h
e
 m

a
rk

e
t.

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

- 
in

c
e
n
ti
v
is

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

ra
th

e
r 

m
o
v
in

g
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

o
 n

e
w

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 C

a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 B

H
H

 S
h
a
re

d
 T

e
a
m

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 m

a
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 o

r 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 B

H
H

 S
h
a
re

d
 T

e
a
m

 w
ill

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

x
 c

a
re

 c
a
s
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

ll 
‘b

lo
c
k
’ 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
c
a
re

 s
e
tt
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
-s

p
e
c
if
y
 a

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

lo
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

a
re

 s
e
tt

in
g

s
 f

o
r 

E
ld

e
rl
y
 M

e
n
ta

lly
 I

ll 
C

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 C

a
re

 p
a
ti
e

n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 a

lig
n
e
d

 
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
‘B

lo
c
k
’ 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 I

n
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 C

a
re

 b
e
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

 
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

's
 D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 s
te

p
 u

p
 a

n
d
 s

te
p
 d

o
w

n
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
a
t 
h
ig

h
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 a

ll 
H

a
rr

o
w

 p
a
ti
e

n
ts

 i
n
 n

u
rs

in
g

 a
n
d
 

c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
, 

b
u
ild

in
g
 o

n
 t
h
e
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 I

C
P

 C
a
re

 H
o
m

e
s
 p

ro
je

c
t,

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 e

m
b
e

d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
to

 i
ts

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
o
 

m
a
x
im

is
e
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

 
C

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 A

lli
a
n
c
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 i
ts

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

. 

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 C
a

re
 

84



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

6
9
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 C

a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 A

d
u
lt
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 c
lin

ic
a
lly

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 c

a
re

 p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 C

N
W

L
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
n
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

H
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 2

8
A

 c
lie

n
ts

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

1
7
 c

lie
n
ts

. 

 
C

N
W

L
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 f

o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

1
7
 

a
ft

e
rc

a
re

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

. 

 N
e
w

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 C
a
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 i
n

 1
5
/1

6
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 e

n
a
b
le

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 b

u
d
g

e
ts

. 

4
.1

0
.1

 
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a
c
t 

T
h
e
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 n

e
t 

in
-y

e
a
r 

c
o
s
t 
s
a
v
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 C

a
re

 w
o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 i
s
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
: 

 

T
a

b
le

 9
 :

  
C

o
s

t 
im

p
a
c

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 C

a
re

 w
o

rk
s

tr
e
a

m
 (

£
k

) 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 
1
5
/1

6
 

G
ro

s
s
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 C

a
re

 
4
2
9
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

D
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 (

le
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
IP

 C
C

 

b
e
d
s
) 

1
1
5
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 2

8
A

 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 s

ta
tu

s
 

1
5
5
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

1
7
 

1
5
9
 

    

85



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

7
0
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

4
.1

1
 

 

 

C
o

n
te

x
t 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

’s
 1

5
/1

6
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 i

n
 1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 a
d
d

 t
o
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
 t

h
e

 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
  

 K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
: 

  

T
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 j

o
in

t 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

c
o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 a
s
 a

 d
ri
v
e
r 

fo
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
W

e
 w

ill
: 

T
a
rg

e
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 t
h
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
; 

A
v
o
id

 d
u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

E
n
s
u
re

 v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
; 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

a
n
d
 

S
h
a
re

 b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
, 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
, 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 a

b
o
u
t 

n
e
e
d
s
. 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

s
’ 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 w
o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 l

o
w

 l
e

v
e
l 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 

b
u
ild

 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
. 

T
h
e
 
n
e
w

 
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
a
g

re
e
d
 
p
a
th

w
a
y
 
w

ill
 
re

d
u
c
e
 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 
fo

r 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

c
lo

s
e
 g

a
p
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 C
A

M
H

S
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u

c
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

T
ie

r 
4
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t.

  

 
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 I
n

te
n

ti
o

n
s

 w
it

h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 

86



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

7
1
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 i

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
r 

e
a
rl
ie

r 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 l
o
w

 c
o
s
t,

 u
n
iv

e
rs

a
l+

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
a
t 

H
a
rr

o
w

 c
h
ild

re
n
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

th
e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
C

A
F

).
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 L

A
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h

 c
o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 s

ta
y
 i
n
 f

a
m

ily
 s

e
tt

in
g

s
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 L

B
 H

a
rr

o
w

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 s
in

g
le

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

T
h
e
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 w

ill
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

N
e
e
d
 a

n
d
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 (

S
E

N
D

) 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

P
la

n
s
 (

E
H

P
) 

a
re

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 e

n
a
b

le
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
P

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

u
d
g

e
ts

. 

 
H

a
rr

o
w

 w
ill

 d
e
liv

e
r 

'I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
' 
w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

  
q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
s
 o

p
ti
m

is
e
d
 w

h
ile

 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 t
h

e
y
 

a
re

 c
o
s
t-

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
. 
 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

th
e
 l

e
a
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

ro
le

 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

v
is

it
in

g
 f

ro
m

 N
H

S
E

 t
o
 t

h
e
 L

B
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t,
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
c
e
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
is

 c
o
m

p
le

te
. 
  

 
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 l

e
a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 p

a
re

n
ts

/c
a
re

rs
 i
n
to

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

d
u

lt
 d

is
a
b
ili

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
. 

U
n

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 C

a
re

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 i

n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

A
&

E
 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

. 
 

 
 

87



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

7
2
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 C
a
re

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 B

H
H

 S
h
a
re

d
 T

e
a
m

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 m

a
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 o

r 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 H

a
rr

o
w

 L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 A

d
u
lt
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 c
lin

ic
a
lly

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 c

a
re

 p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 j
o
in

tl
y
 t

o
p
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 c

a
re

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 C

N
W

L
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
n
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

H
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 2

8
A

 c
lie

n
ts

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

1
7
 c

lie
n
ts

. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
th

e
 l
e
a
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

ro
le

 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

v
is

it
in

g
 f

ro
m

 N
H

S
E

 t
o
 t
h
e
 L

B
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t,
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
c
e
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
is

 c
o
m

p
le

te
. 
  

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
o
u
ld

 w
is

h
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
, 

a
lig

n
e
d

 t
o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

, 
fo

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 j
o
in

tl
y
 h

e
ld

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 e

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 v

is
it
in

g
, 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
n
u
rs

in
g

 a
n

d
 i
m

m
u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 N
e
w

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

s
’ 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
a
 m

u
lt
i-

a
g

e
n
c
y
 s

in
g

le
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

re
fe

rr
a
l 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
fe

rr
a
l 
a
n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
p
a
th

w
a

y
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
is

h
e
s
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

a
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

u
n
it
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 h
o
lis

ti
c
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 

p
a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 

re
v
ie

w
 

a
n
d
 

s
c
o
p
in

g
 

o
f 

th
is

 
p
a
th

w
a
y
 

w
ill

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 

a
c
u
te

 
a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 P

a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 (

C
A

S
) 

(d
e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

H
a
rr

o
w

 H
e
a
lt
h
),

 a
n
d
 w

a
rd

 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
. 

 
 

88



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

7
3
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 N
e
w

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 L

A
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h

 c
o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 s

ta
y
 i
n
 f

a
m

ily
 s

e
tt

in
g

s
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

t 
v
e
ry

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 o

f 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
, 

i.
e
. 

a
t 

th
e
 t

o
p
 

e
n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 't

ri
a
n
g

le
'. 

 
In

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 j
o
in

t 
c
a
re

rs
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
o
 c

a
re

rs
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
ld

o
m

 H
e
a
rd

 C
a
re

rs
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

Y
o
u
n
g

 C
a
re

rs
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 o

f 
c
a
re

. 

 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
 o

ff
 o

f 
a
 l

o
c
a
lly

 a
g

re
e
d
 p

la
n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
g

 t
h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
is

 p
la

n
 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
lig

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 W

S
IC

 a
n
d
 i
n
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 c

a
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 
o
f 

th
e
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 
A

lli
a
n
c
e
 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 
a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 
o
f 

c
a
re

 
a
c
ro

s
s
 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 

le
a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 c

a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 T

B
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

la
te

n
t 
T

B
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
m

lia
is

o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
n
 A

&
E

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
p
a
th

w
a
y
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 w

ill
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 t

ie
r 

3
 d

ie
te

ti
c
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
d
u

lt
s
 

a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
. 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 a

n
te

-n
a
ta

l 
b
o
o
k
in

g
s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 1

2
 w

e
e
k
s
 g

e
s
ta

ti
o
n
, 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
w

 b
ir
th

 
w

e
ig

h
t 
b
a
b
ie

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

h
ig

h
 r

a
te

s
o
f 

b
re

a
s
t 
fe

e
d
in

g
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 

C
C

G
 

w
ill

 
w

o
rk

 
w

it
h
 

P
u
b
lic

 
H

e
a
lt
h

 
a
n
d
 

N
H

S
E

 
to

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 

th
e
 

u
p
ta

k
e
 

o
f 

im
m

u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d

 
s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 

a
m

o
n
g

 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 
 

 
T

h
e
 C

C
G

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 L

B
H

 t
o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

to
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g

 t
o
 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 s
ta

ff
. 

  
 

89



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

7
4
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 

4
.1

2
 

  C
o

n
te

x
t:

 
T

h
e
 
C

C
G

’s
 
1
5
/1

6
 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 
In

te
n
ti
o
n
s
 
a
re

 
a
n
 
e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 
o
f 

th
o
s
e
 
is

s
u

e
d
 
in

 
1
4
/1

5
 
a
n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 
a
d
d
 
to

 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 

s
u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
  

 K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
: 

  

U
ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

E
N

W
L
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
t 
s
k
ill

s
 n

e
e
d
s
 

U
p
s
k
ill

in
g

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 

O
u
t 

o
f 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
c
a
re

 

U
p
s
k
ill

in
g

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

H
a
rr

o
w

’s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 a
n
d
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

A
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 u
s
e
d
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

’s
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
1
4
/1

5
 T

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
k
ill

 m
ix

 w
it
h
in

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 s
e
tt

in
g

 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 c
a
re

 i
n
 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
In

v
e
s
t 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
u
tu

re
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 s
ta

ff
 s

h
o
rt

a
g

e
 b

y
 r

e
c
ru

it
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 

in
to

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 i
.e

.,
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 A

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F

o
ru

m
 w

it
h
 l
e
a
d
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

tr
a
in

in
g

 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 H
a
rr

o
w

  
 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I

n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 S

h
if
ti
n

g
 s

e
tt

in
g

s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

re
c
e
p
ti
o
n
is

t 
a
n
d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 r

o
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 i
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
ta

ff
 i
.e

. 
h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 a
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

to
 e

n
a
b
le

 l
e
a
d
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
s
 t

o
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

 g
re

a
te

r 
ti
m

e
 t

o
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 
w

it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e
d
s
 

 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 

90



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

7
5
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

 N
e
w

 T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

G
P

s
 w

it
h
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 c

a
re

 a
g

e
n
d

a
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

N
u
rs

e
s
 t

o
 N

u
rs

e
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r/

N
u
rs

e
 P

re
s
c
ri
b
e
r/

N
u
rs

e
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

ro
le

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 l

o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 f
o
r 

H
a
rr

o
w

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 
s
e
lf
-m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
o
w

e
r 

th
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
to

 m
a
k
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
ir
 h

e
a

lt
h
c
a
re

. 

 
E

x
p
a
n
d
 
th

e
 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 
F

o
ru

m
 
re

m
it
 
to

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 
in

p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 
o
th

e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 
e
.g

. 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 
to

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

H
a
rr

o
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

 
W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 a

tt
a
in

 a
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g

 l
o
n
g

 t
e

rm
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 i
n
 a

 n
o
n

-c
o
n
fl
ic

t,
 o

p
e
n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

91



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

7
6
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

5
 

 

5
.1

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
g

re
e
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 w

e
e
k
ly

, 
m

o
n
th

ly
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
. 

T
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 m

e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 k
e
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 (

K
P

Is
) 

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

n
d
e
rp

in
n
e
d
 b

y
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 p
la

n
s
 w

h
e
n
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
 

D
a
ta

 c
o
m

p
le

te
n
e
s
s
, 

a
c
c
u
ra

c
y
 a

n
d
 t

im
e
lin

e
s
s
 a

re
 a

n
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 W
e
 a

im
 t

o
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 a

n
d
 

a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 K

P
Is

 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t

ra
c
k
in

g
. 

A
s
 i

s
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
, 

w
e

 a
ls

o
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 e

q
u
it
y
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 (

e
.g

. 
e
q
u
it
y
 a

u
d
it
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
).

  

5
.2

 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

O
u
r 

k
e
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

H
H

/C
W

E
H

H
 C

C
G

s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 

c
lo

s
e
ly

 
w

it
h
 

N
W

L
 

C
C

G
s
 

to
 

e
n
s
u
re

 
lo

c
a
l 

in
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

is
 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 

fo
r 

ro
b
u
s
t 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
o

n
it
o
ri
n
g

 
a
n
d

 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 H
a
rr

o
w

 w
ill

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 
a
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i

n
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

u
n
d
e
rp

in
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

         D
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 I
n

te
n

ti
o

n
s

 

92



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

7
7
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

   A
c

ro
n

y
m

 
F

u
ll
 M

e
a
n

in
g

 

B
H

H
 

B
re

n
t,
 H

a
rr

o
w

 a
n
d
 H

ill
in

g
d
o
n
 C

C
G

s
 

C
A

M
H

S
 

C
h
ild

 a
n
d

 A
d
o
le

s
c
e
n
t 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

C
C

G
 

C
lin

ic
a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

C
N

W
L
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 
L
o
n
d
o
n

 N
H

S
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
s
t 

C
O

P
D

 
C

h
ro

n
ic

 O
b
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e
 P

u
lm

o
n
a
ry

 D
is

e
a
s
e
 

C
Q

C
 

C
a
re

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

C
Y

P
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

C
L
A

 
C

h
ild

re
n
 L

o
o
k
e
d
 A

ft
e
r 

E
O

L
C

 
E

n
d
 o

f 
L
if
e
 c

a
re

 

H
E

N
W

L
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 

H
W

B
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 

IA
P

T
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

s
y
c
h
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
th

e
ra

p
ie

s
 

IC
O

 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 

IC
P

 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

IM
&

T
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

L
A

 
L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

L
B

 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f-
  

L
T

C
 

L
o
n
g
 T

e
rm

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n
 

G
lo

s
s

a
ry

 

93



 

N
H

S
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 I
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 

7
8
 

  

P
u

tt
in

g
 p

a
ti

en
ts

 f
ir

st
 

A
c

ro
n

y
m

 
F

u
ll
 M

e
a
n

in
g

 

M
D

T
 

M
u

lt
i-

D
is

c
ip

lin
a
ry

 T
e
a
m

 

N
H

S
E

 
N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d
 

N
W

L
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 

N
W

L
H

T
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 T
ru

s
t 

Q
IP

P
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
, 

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
, 
P

ro
d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

 

S
a
H

F
 

S
h
a
p
in

g
 a

 H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
F

u
tu

re
 

S
T

A
R

R
S

 
S

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 r

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

 a
n
d
 r

e
-a

b
le

m
e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 

W
S

IC
 

W
h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 

    

94


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 JHOSC Update Report
	8 Harrow CCG Commissioning Intentions 2015/16
	CCG Commissioning Intentions


